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PART I

ITEM 1.�BUSINESS

The Business section and other parts of this Annual Report on Form 10-K may contain certain forward-looking statements regarding future
circumstances. Forward-looking statements provide current expectations of future events based on certain assumptions and include any
statement that does not directly relate to any historical or current fact. Forward-looking statements can also be identified by words such as
"anticipates," "believes," "estimates," "expects," "intends," "plans," "predicts," and similar terms. These forward-looking statements are based
upon the Company's current expectations and assumptions and are subject to various risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to
differ materially from those contemplated in such forward-looking statements including, but not limited to, those discussed in the subsection
entitled "Risk Factors" under Part I, Item 1A of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Actual results, events, and performance may differ
significantly from the results discussed in the forward-looking statements. Readers of this Annual Report on Form 10-K are cautioned not to
place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date hereof. The Company undertakes no obligation to
release publicly any revisions to these forward-looking statements that may be made to reflect events or circumstances after the date hereof or to
reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events. The inclusion of any statement in this Annual Report on Form 10-K does not constitute an
admission by the Company or any other person that the events or circumstances described in such statement are material.

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the Company's audited financial statements and notes thereto included
elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Recent Developments

        Since November 2004, we have operated the Disney Store retail chain in North America (the "DSNA Business") through two
wholly-owned subsidiaries. (For clarification, the "DSNA Business" refers to the historical business we acquired from certain affiliates of The
Walt Disney Company ("Disney") as of November 21, 2004, whereas the "Disney Store business" refers to the Disney Store business we have
operated since the acquisition.) The Company's subsidiaries that operated the Disney Store business are referred to herein interchangeably and
collectively as "Hoop."

        As a result of the acquisition, these subsidiaries acquired 313 Disney Stores, consisting of all existing Disney Stores in the United States
and Canada, other than "flagship" stores and stores located at Disney theme parks and other Disney properties, along with certain other assets
used in the Disney Store business. In addition, the lease obligations for all 313 stores and other legal obligations became obligations of the
Company's subsidiaries. Subsequently, the Company's subsidiaries acquired two Disney Store flagship stores, one in Chicago, Illinois and the
other in San Francisco, California as well as certain Disney Store outlet stores.

        Concurrent with the acquisition of the DSNA Business, the Company entered into a License and Conduct of Business Agreement with
Disney (the "License Agreement") and a Guaranty and Commitment (the "Guaranty and Commitment Agreement"). Under the License
Agreement, Hoop has the right to use certain Disney intellectual property, subject to Disney approval, in the Disney Store business in exchange
for ongoing royalty payments. Pursuant to the terms of the License Agreement, Hoop operates retail stores in North America using the "Disney
Store" name and sells merchandise featuring Disney-branded characters.

        In October 2007, the Company's Board and management embarked on a review of strategic alternatives, assessing a wide variety of options
to improve our business and competitive position, including, but not limited to, opportunities for organizational and operational improvement, a
possible recapitalization, or other transactions. After a thorough review of the operation of the Disney Store business, its potential for earnings
growth, its capital needs and its ability to fund such needs from its own resources, the Company announced on March 20, 2008 that it has
decided to exit the Disney Store
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business. Reflecting its decision to exit the Disney Store business, the Company recognized a pre-tax asset impairment charge of $80.3 million
in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007. For more information please see "Item 7.�Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations."

        Unrelated to the Company's decision to exit the Disney Store business, Hoop recently received notices of several material breaches under
the License Agreement. Hoop believes it has cured some of the asserted breaches and intends to cure or to assert defenses to the other asserted
breaches.

        On March 26, 2008, Hoop Holdings, LLC, Hoop Retail Stores, LLC and Hoop Canada Holdings, Inc. each filed a voluntarily petition for
relief under Chapter 11 of the United States Code (the "Bankruptcy Code") in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the District of Delaware
(the "US Bankruptcy Court") (Case Nos. 08-10544, 08-10545, and 08-10546, respectively), and Hoop Canada, Inc. filed for protection pursuant
to the Companies' Creditors Arrangement Act (the "CCAA") in the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (Commercial List) ("Canadian Bankruptcy
Court") on March 27, 2008. The Hoop entities currently manage, and will continue to manage, their properties and operate their businesses as
"debtors-in-possession" under the jurisdiction of the US Bankruptcy Court or Canadian Bankruptcy Court, as applicable, and in accordance with
the applicable provisions of the Bankruptcy Code or the CCAA, as applicable.

        As a result of the filing of the bankruptcy cases (the "Filings"), Hoop's obligations under various agreements may be accelerated. Further,
the Company has provided notice that it is discontinuing the Guaranty and Commitment Agreement and, on March 28, 2008, Disney sent the
Company notice that it disputes the validity of the discontinuance. Valid discontinuance will constitute an event of default under the Guaranty
and Commitment Agreement. The Filings also constituted an event of default under the Guaranty and Commitment Agreement. Under the
Guaranty and Commitment Agreement, the Company has agreed to guarantee Hoop's royalty payments and other obligations to TDS
Franchising LLC, an affiliate of Disney ("TDSF"), subject to a maximum guaranty liability of $25 million, plus expenses. Additionally, the
Company made an initial investment of $50 million to Hoop and agreed to invest, under certain conditions, up to an additional $50 million to
ensure Hoop's ability to pay its obligations under its license agreement with TDSF and to fund Hoop's operating losses. On March 18, 2008, the
Company made a capital contribution to Hoop of approximately $8.3 million in cash.

        As a result of the Filings, outstanding indebtedness, in the amount of approximately $9.3 million, under the Amended Hoop Loan
Agreement (as defined and further described in "Item 7.�Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations�Liquidity and Capital Resources�Credit Facilities�Amended Hoop Loan Agreement") will be frozen and capped as of the March 26,
2008. In order to fund the bankruptcy proceedings and all projected working capital needs and subject to US Bankruptcy Court approval, Hoop
entered into a Debtor-In-Possession Loan and Security Agreement, dated March 26, 2008, as described in "Item 7.�Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations�Liquidity and Capital Resources�Credit Facilities�Amended Hoop Loan Agreement."

        In addition, the bankruptcy proceedings may give rise to other material obligations of the Company and exit costs as discussed in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

        In connection with the Filings, Hoop intends to pursue the transfer of a substantial portion of the Disney Store business and assets to Disney
(the "Private Sale"), subject to court approval. In connection with the proposed Private Sale, the Hoop entities filed motions for orders that grant
authority to sell their assets to Disney pursuant to section 363 of the Bankruptcy Code (and a similar provision under the CCAA) and that
request the courts to set a hearing date for the proposed Private Sale.
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        The proposed Private Sale would be subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions, including approval of the US Bankruptcy Court and
Canadian Bankruptcy Court, and would be targeted for completion by April 30, 2008. The Company continues to expect the pre-tax cash costs
to exit the Disney Store business to be within the previously stated range of $50 million to $100 million, payable over a period of time, including
estimated severance and other employee costs for the Company's employees servicing Hoop, professional fees and other costs the Company may
incur during the Hoop bankruptcy cases, as well as claims that might be asserted against the Company in the bankruptcy proceedings.

        In the event of a transfer of all or a portion of the Disney Store business to Disney during the ongoing bankruptcy proceedings and subject
to the satisfaction of other conditions, the Company would be released from liabilities and claims that have been or might be asserted by Disney,
including those described above.

Overview

        In this Annual Report, the words the "Company", "we", "us", "our" and similar terms collectively refer to The Children's Place Retail
Stores, Inc. and subsidiaries. As described in "Recent Developments" and "Item 7�Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations�Recent Developments," the Company has determined to exit the Disney Store business. In an effort to facilitate an
understanding of our financial condition and results of operation for the fiscal year ended February 2, 2008 ("fiscal 2007"), as well as the
Company's fiscal 2007 audited financial statements and notes thereto, included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, we have included a
discussion of the Disney Store business, as such business was a part of our Company during fiscal 2007. For the fiscal year ended January 31,
2009 ("fiscal 2008"), the Disney Store business will be classified as "Discontinued Operations."

        The Company was incorporated in June 1988 and is a leading specialty retailer of children's merchandise. We design, contract to
manufacture and sell high-quality, value-priced merchandise under our proprietary "The Children's Place" and licensed "Disney Store" brand
names. As of February 2, 2008 we owned and operated 904 The Children's Place stores and 335 Disney Stores across North America and
operated Internet stores at www.childrensplace.com and www.disneystore.com.

        In fiscal 2007 we were structured such that our administrative functions (e.g., finance, real estate, human resources, legal, information
technology, logistics) were shared by both The Children's Place and the Disney Store brands. Functions such as design, merchandising,
marketing and store operations were run independently of each other to maintain clearly defined and differentiated brands. Historically, each
brand was overseen by a President who managed the day-to-day operations and who reported directly to our Chief Executive Officer ("CEO").
Because of the recent departure of the Company's President, who was responsible for leading the Children's Place brand operations, our interim
CEO also is serving in the capacity of Company President. In anticipation of our exit from the Disney Store business in fiscal 2008, the
Company has begun to reduce its shared services infrastructure. If a sale to Disney is completed through the Chapter 11 process, the Company is
prepared to contract services to Disney during a transitional period.,

        The Children's Place is a specialty retailer of apparel and accessories for children from newborn to ten years of age. The brand's
merchandising objective is to offer a unique, colorful, coordinated and balanced lifestyle assortment of high quality, basic and fashion
merchandise, at prices that represent substantial value to our customers.

        Our goal is to be the leading specialty retailer in the children's space by executing on our "core purpose" of "making the very best
accessible to all children."

        During fiscal 2007, we opened 54 The Children's Place stores compared to 69 store openings in fiscal 2006. We also opened 15 Disney
Stores in fiscal 2007 compared to 19 in fiscal 2006. We closed 16
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The Children's Place stores and eight Disney Stores in fiscal 2007, compared to five The Children's Place store closures and eight Disney Store
closures in fiscal 2006. Our store growth plan for fiscal 2008 includes opening approximately 30 The Children's Place stores.

Key Capabilities

        We believe that the following capabilities have been and continue to be critical to our long-term success:

        Merchandising Strategy.    The Children's Place merchandising strategy is built on offering interchangeable outfits and accessories to
create a coordinated look distinctive to the brand. We offer an updated, focused assortment of styles in a variety of colors and patterns, with the
aim of consistently creating a fresh, youthful look at value prices that we believe distinguishes "The Children's Place" brand. We divide the year
into quarterly merchandising seasons: spring, summer, back-to-school and holiday. Within each season, we typically deliver two merchandise
lines. Each season is built around a color palette that includes an assortment of coordinated basic and fashion apparel with matching accessories.

        High Quality/Value Pricing Strategy.    We believe that our high quality, value price positioning is an important component of our
long-term strategy. We offer high-quality clothing and accessories under "The Children's Place" brand name at prices below most of our direct
mall-based competitors. We employ this value pricing strategy across our entire merchandise offering.

        Brand Image.    We strive to build our brand image and customer loyalty for "The Children's Place" by:

�
Offering high-quality products at value prices;

�
Providing colorful, coordinated and interchangeable outfits and accessories;

�
Maintaining a uniform merchandise presentation;

�
Emphasizing our image in our marketing visuals;

�
Utilizing our customer database to target direct mailers to customers;

�
Maintaining a marketing presence in targeted print publications; and

�
Selling our merchandise exclusively in our The Children's Place stores and on our website.

        Low-Cost Sourcing.    We control the design, sourcing and presentation of our products. We believe that this control is essential in assuring
the consistency and quality of our merchandise, as well as our ability to deliver value to our customers. We have established long-standing
relationships with our vendors and suppliers. Through these relationships and our extensive knowledge of low cost sourcing, we are able to offer
our customers high-quality products at value prices. Our offices in Hong Kong, Shanghai and New Delhi allow us to capitalize on new sourcing
opportunities, increase our control over product quality and enable us to respond to changing merchandise trends effectively and efficiently.

Merchandising Process

        To execute our merchandising strategies, we rely on the coordinated efforts of our design, merchandising, planning and sourcing teams.
These teams, in conjunction with senior management, "hindsight" prior season results and review fashion trends, colors and design concepts that
we will offer in upcoming seasons. Merchandising selects items for production from the assortment of merchandise designs that are created by
the design team. Then, based upon detail design specifications and production quantities determined by merchandising and planning, the
sourcing team arranges for the issuance of purchase orders and manufacture of the selected items.
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        Work on each of our seasonal lines begins approximately one year before the season. However, the Company maintains, and at times
exercises, the ability to develop and deliver product on an expedited timeline. The merchandising process includes purchasing of samples and
gathering market intelligence on fashion trends, which involves extensive European and domestic market research, studying media and fashion
magazines, attending trade shows, engaging the services of fashion and color forecast organizations, and analyzing prior season performance.
After the design teams present their ideas, the designers, with the direction of the merchandising team, translate those ideas into a merchandise
assortment that reflects the theme of the season. These interpretations include variations in fabric and other materials, product color, decoration
and age-appropriate silhouettes. Potential items are designed using computer aided design technology, which allows for a wide range of style
and fashion options. Our sourcing teams and Asian offices coordinate the production of prototype samples which enable our merchandising
teams to ensure that our merchandise will properly reflect our design concepts. We have also instituted a process that involves working with
prototype samples in a simulated in-store environment.

        The merchandise management teams create a detailed purchasing plan for the season covering each department, category and key item,
based on historical, current and emerging category trends. The production process takes approximately five to six months from order
confirmation to receipt of merchandise at our distribution facilities. Our planning teams monitor current and projected inventory levels on a
weekly basis and analyze sales patterns to predict future demand for various items and categories. We regularly monitor sales and maintain some
flexibility to adjust merchandise on order for future seasons or to accelerate delivery of merchandise. Our merchandise allocation teams are
responsible for planning and allocating merchandise to each store based on sales levels, merchandise turns and other factors.

Sourcing and Procurement

        We combine management's extensive apparel sourcing experience with a cost-based buying strategy to control merchandise costs, infuse
quality features into our products and deliver value to our customers. We believe that our understanding of the economics of apparel
manufacturing, including costs of materials and components enables us to identify cost-effective countries and manufacturers from which to
source each item and obtain high quality at low product cost.

        Four times a year, our U.S. sourcing team makes on-site visits to our independent agents and various manufacturers to negotiate product
costs, finalize technical specifications for each product and confirm delivery of merchandise manufactured to our specifications. During fiscal
2007, approximately 300 independent manufacturers located primarily in Asia produced merchandise sold at The Children's Place and Disney
Store to our specifications. To support our inventory needs and to control merchandise costs, we continue to pursue global sourcing
opportunities and consider product quality and cost, reliability of the manufacturer, and service and product lead times, among other factors.

        We have no exclusive or long-term contracts with our manufacturers and typically transact business on an item-by-item basis under
purchase orders at freight on board cost in U.S. dollars. We are party to agency agreements with commissioned independent agents who oversee
production, assist in sourcing and pre-production approval, provide quality inspection and ensure timely delivery of merchandise. During fiscal
2007, we purchased approximately 16% of our products through the support of a commissioned, independent agent in Taiwan, and
approximately 13% of our products through an independent Hong Kong-based trading company. This trading company is responsible for
procurement from wholly-owned facilities as well as contract manufacturers located throughout Asia. In addition, we believe our offices in
Hong Kong, Shanghai and New Delhi enable us to obtain more favorable material and manufacturing costs and quickly identify and act on new
sourcing and supplier opportunities. Our Asian offices also facilitate our prototype sample production and enable us to foster stronger
relationships with our suppliers, manufacturers, agents and trading companies. During fiscal
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2007, we purchased approximately 49% of our total merchandise without the aid of commissioned buying agents or trading companies. In
addition, approximately 54% of our total goods were sourced from China. Specific to The Children's Place brand, in 2007, approximately 40%
of our Children's Place merchandise was purchased without the aid of commissioned buying agents or trading companies, and approximately
47% was purchased from China. Using our purchase order, advanced shipping notification and tracking systems, our independent agents and our
sourcing department actively monitor the status of each purchase order from order confirmation to merchandise receipt.

        We augment our manufacturers' testing requirements with our own in-house quality assurance laboratory to test and evaluate fabric,
trimming materials and pre-production samples against a comprehensive range of physical performance standards before production begins. The
quality control personnel in our Asian offices, independent agents and trading company visit the various manufacturing facilities to monitor the
quality control and production process. Our Asian offices enhance our quality control by enabling us to monitor component and manufacturing
quality at close range and address related problems at an early stage. With this focus on pre-production quality, we are generally able to detect
and correct quality-related problems before bulk production begins. We do not accept finished goods until each purchase order receives formal
certification of compliance from our own quality assurance associates, agents or appointed third-party inspectors.

        In addition to our quality control procedures, we administer a social compliance program designed to promote compliance with local legal
regulations, as well as ethical and socially responsible business practices.

Company Stores

        The following section highlights various store information for both The Children's Place and Disney Store brands as of February 2, 2008.

        Existing Stores.    As of February 2, 2008, we operated a total of 1,239 stores: 904 The Children's Place stores and 335 Disney Stores in
North America. Most of The Children's Place stores are clustered in and around major metropolitan areas in regional malls, with the exception of
150 strip center, 113 outlet and 48 street stores. All of the Disney Stores as of February 2, 2008 were in regional malls with the exception of 30
outlet stores, three strip stores and two street locations. The following table sets forth the number of stores in each state, Puerto Rico and
Canadian province as of February 2, 2008:

State
The

Children's Place
Disney
Store

Total Number
of Stores

Alabama 9 4 13
Arizona 15 7 22
Arkansas 5 1 6
California 82 51 133
Colorado 14 5 19
Connecticut 14 7 21
Delaware 4 3 7
Florida 47 26 73
Georgia 22 6 28
Hawaii 4 1 5
Idaho 1 1 2
Illinois 41 17 58
Indiana 18 7 25
Iowa 6 1 7
Kansas 5 2 7
Kentucky 8 3 11
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Louisiana 13 3 16
Maine 4 1 5
Maryland 23 6 29
Massachusetts 25 7 32
Michigan 23 9 32
Minnesota 12 1 13
Mississippi 6 1 7
Missouri 15 8 23
Montana 1 0 1
Nebraska 3 1 4
New Hampshire 4 3 7
New Jersey 45 16 61
New Mexico 3 2 5
New York 76 21 97
Nevada 7 3 10
North Carolina 21 7 28
North Dakota 1 0 1
Ohio 30 10 40
Oklahoma 3 2 5
Oregon 9 3 12
Pennsylvania 48 21 69
Rhode Island 3 1 4
South Carolina 13 2 15
South Dakota 1 0 1
Tennessee 17 7 24
Texas 57 25 82
Utah 7 1 8
Vermont 1 0 1
Virginia 18 8 26
Washington 12 3 15
West Virginia 1 2 3
Wisconsin 13 3 16
Puerto Rico 14 0 14

Total United States and Puerto Rico 824 319 1,143

Province
The

Children's Place
Disney
Store

Total Number
of Stores

Alberta 7 3 10
British Columbia 9 1 10
Manitoba 2 1 3
New Brunswick 3 1 4
Nova Scotia 2 1 3
Ontario 38 9 47
Quebec 17 0 17
Saskatchewan 2 0 2

Total Canada 80 16 96

Total Stores 904 335 1,239
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Store Type.

        The Children's Place.    Our average Children's Place store is approximately 4,700 square feet. The majority of The Children's Place stores
are in our "Apple-Maple" prototype.

        During fiscal 2002, we introduced our "Technocolor" store prototype, which uses color to create boutique-like settings that better
differentiate the various departments within the store. As of February 2, 2008, 328 stores were in this format, or approximately 36% of The
Children's Place store base. In fiscal 2007, some of our new stores and remodels (except for outlets) were updated to our Technocolor store
format, and averaged approximately 5,500 square feet in size to accommodate our new "store-within-a-store" shoe store, which the Company
launched in July 2007. Our street and strip center locations represent approximately 22% of The Children's Place store base.

        Our typical outlet stores are approximately 6,800 square feet and represent approximately 13% of The Children's Place store base. Our
outlet stores are primarily located in outlet centers and are strategically placed within each market to liquidate clearance merchandise from
nearby stores. Given the brand's value orientation, we also sell an assortment of full-priced merchandise in our outlet stores.

        Disney Store.    The average Disney Store is approximately 4,800 square feet. As of February 2, 2008, several Disney Store formats were in
operation, as follows:

% of
Store Base

Pink and Green 33%
Piperail 28%
Mickey 20%
Millennium 6%
Castle 5%
Outlet* 8%

Total 100%

*
Note: Disney Store outlets reflect various formats.

Store Operations

        The Children's Place store operations are organized into ten regions. We employ two Zone Vice Presidents who oversee our operations and
to whom regional managers report. A regional manager oversees each region and has several district managers reporting to them. Each district
manager is responsible for approximately eight to ten stores. Our stores are staffed by a store management team and approximately 10 part-time
sales associates, with additional part-time associates hired to support seasonal needs. Our store leadership teams spend a high percentage of their
time on the store selling floors providing direction, motivation, and development to store personnel. To maximize selling productivity, our teams
emphasize greeting, replenishment, presentation standards, procedures and controls. In order to motivate our store leadership, we offer a
monthly incentive compensation plan that awards bonuses for achieving certain financial goals.

Store Expansion Program

        The Children's Place.    During fiscal 2007, we opened 54 stores and closed 16, compared to opening 69 stores and closing five in fiscal
2006. We plan to open approximately 30 stores and remodel approximately 17 Children's Place stores in fiscal 2008.

        Our new store return on investment (defined as the return on investment for stores in which the then current fiscal year was their first full
year of operation) for The Children's Place chain for fiscal 2007, 2006 and fiscal 2005 approximated 47%, 87% and 81%, respectively. We
define return on investment as store level operating cash flow for new stores divided by new store investment. Store
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level operating cash flow for new stores is comprised of direct store contribution before the amortization of deferred rent and depreciation and
amortization expense. We believe new store return on investment is a relevant measurement for assessing performance because it shows how
quickly our investment in new stores becomes available for reinvestment. However, it is not a measure determined in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States ("U.S. GAAP") and should not be considered by investors as an alternative to operating
income or net income as an indicator of our performance. The new store return on investment disclosed here is not necessarily comparable to
new store return on investment disclosed by other companies because new store return on investment is not uniformly defined.

        Average store level operating cash flow for stores in which fiscal 2007 was their first full year of operation approximated $281,200, a 31%
decrease compared to fiscal 2006. Average new store investment for this group of stores approximated $595,500, a 28% increase from fiscal
2006. Average store investment includes store capital expenditures, initial inventory and pre-opening costs less lease incentives and an estimate
for merchandise payables. This increase in average new store investment primarily reflects a higher capital investment in our store prototype.
New stores in which fiscal 2007 was their first full year of operation had average net sales of approximately $1.5 million, comparable to fiscal
2006.

        New 'Store-within-a-Store' Children's Place Shoe Store.    In fiscal 2007, we launched a new 'store-within-a-store' shoe store during the
back-to-school season. At the end of fiscal 2007, we operated 54 stores which feature our expanded shoe assortment, or approximately 6% of the
chain. Our expanded shoe offering is also available for sale on our childrensplace.com website. While initially stores that carry the expanded
shoe assortment were approximately 1,000 square feet larger than a typical store, we are considering a reduction in the amount of square footage
dedicated solely to shoes in an effort to drive increased profitability.

        Disney Store.    In fiscal 2007 we opened 15 Disney Stores, closed eight, and remodeled seven, compared to opening 19, closing eight and
remodeling 14 in fiscal 2006.

        Our new store return on investment (defined as the return on investment for stores in which the then current fiscal year was their first full
year of operation) for the Disney Stores in fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006 approximated 23% and 62%, respectively. Average store level operating
cash flow for new stores in which fiscal 2007 was their first full year of operation approximated $174,400, a 53% decrease compared to fiscal
2006. Average store investment for these stores approximated $762,300, a 27% increase from fiscal 2006, and included store capital
expenditures, initial inventory and pre-opening costs less lease incentives and estimated merchandise payables. Fiscal 2007 new stores had
average net sales of approximately $2.1 million, a 16% decrease compared to fiscal 2006.

Seasonality

        Our business is also subject to seasonal influences, with heavier concentrations of sales during the back-to-school and holiday seasons. Our
first quarter results are heavily dependent upon sales during the period leading up to the Easter holiday. Our third quarter results are heavily
dependent upon back-to-school sales at The Children's Place. Our fourth quarter results are heavily dependent upon sales during the holiday
season. In fiscal 2007, the Disney Store business was highly dependent upon Halloween sales in the third quarter and holiday sales in the fourth
quarter, which is reflected in our fiscal 2007 results. For more information regarding the seasonality of our business, refer to
Item 7.�Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations�Quarterly Results and Seasonality.
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Internet Sales

        Our The Children's Place Internet business represented approximately 3.6% of The Children's Place sales in fiscal 2007, compared to 2.9%
of sales in fiscal 2006. This profitable business continues to grow at a rapid rate and we believe it is an integral part of our customer service and
brand awareness strategies.

        Beginning in July 2007, the Company's subsidiaries commenced Internet commerce operations through an alliance with a Disney affiliate
in which certain Disney Store merchandise is sold on the disneyshopping.com website. For the use of the Disney Internet commerce website, the
Company paid fees to a Disney affiliate based on a percentage of e-commerce sales, a portion of which is allocated to cost of sales and a portion
to selling, general and administrative expenses, as reflected in our fiscal 2007 financial results. Given our decision to exit the Disney Store
business, our fiscal 2008 results will only reflect a portion of sales and related expenses reflective of the Disney Store e-commerce operation.

Marketing

        We strive to build brand recognition and equity by marketing our image, product and value message primarily through our store front
windows, in-store marketing, direct mail, magazine advertising and "The Children's Place" private label credit card.

        We view The Children's Place private label credit card as an important marketing and communication tool. Pursuant to a merchant services
agreement, private label credit cards are issued to our customers for use exclusively at The Children's Place stores, and credit is extended to such
customers through a third-party financial institution on a non-recourse basis to us. Our private label credit card accounts for approximately 13%
of The Children's Place net sales. We believe that our private label credit card promotes affinity and loyalty among those customers who use the
card and facilitates communication with such customers through delivery of coupons and promotional materials.

Logistics

        As of February 2, 2008 we supported both The Children's Place stores and Disney Stores with a leased 525,000 square foot distribution
center in South Brunswick Township, New Jersey; a leased 250,000 square foot distribution center in Ontario, California; a leased 95,000 square
foot distribution center in Ontario, Canada; and an owned 700,000 square foot distribution center in Ft. Payne, Alabama, which we opened in
August 2007 to support projected growth at both brands. Our approximately 150,000 square foot leased fulfillment center in Secaucus, New
Jersey is used to support our Children's Place Internet business. In addition, we operate other leased facilities on a seasonal basis to support
warehousing needs. Going forward, given our decision to exit the Disney Store North America business, our logistics capacity will be used to
support The Children's Place brand only.

Competition

        The following discussion contemplates a competitive set for both The Children's Place and Disney Store North America brands as of
February 2, 2008. Our fiscal 2007 results are reflective of this competitive universe.

        The children's apparel, toy and media retail markets are highly competitive. We compete in substantially all of our markets with GapKids,
babyGap and Old Navy (each of which is a division of The Gap, Inc.); The Gymboree Corporation; Too, Inc.; Babies "R" Us and Toys "R" Us
(each of which is a division of Toys "R" Us, Inc.); J.C. Penney Company, Inc.; Sears (a division of Sears Holdings Corporation); Kohl's and
other department stores as well as discount stores such as Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.; Target Corporation; and K-Mart (a division of Sears Holdings
Corporation). In addition, given our expansion into the shoe category, we now compete with stores such as Stride Rite and
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Payless, as well as smaller shoe retailers. We also compete with a wide variety of specialty stores, other national and regional retail chains,
catalog companies and Internet retailers. The Disney Store business also competes with the Disney theme parks and with third parties selling
Disney-branded merchandise under license. In addition, media items such as compact discs and DVDs can be purchased in virtually every retail
channel. One or more of our competitors are present in substantially all of the areas in which we have stores.

Trademarks and Service Marks

        "The Children's Place," "babyPLACE," "Place," "The Place," "TCP," "PLC" and certain other marks have been registered as trademarks
and/or service marks with the United States Patent and Trademark Office. The registration of the trademarks and the service marks may be
renewed to extend the original registration period indefinitely, provided the marks are still in use. We intend to continue to use and protect our
trademarks and service marks and maintain their registrations. We have also registered our trademarks in Canada and other countries and are
continuing to take steps to register our trademarks in certain other foreign countries. We believe our trademarks and service marks have received
broad recognition and are of significant value to our business.

        The trademarks and copyrights used by the Disney Store business are licensed by Hoop from Disney for use by the Disney Store so long as
the License Agreement remains in effect. After completion of our exit from the Disney Store business, the License Agreement will terminate,
and we will no longer be able to use such trademarks and copy rights.

Employees

        As of February 2, 2008, we had approximately 23,800 employees, of whom approximately 1,900 are based at our corporate headquarters in
New Jersey; our Disney Store office in Pasadena, California; our distribution centers; and international offices. We had approximately 4,250
full-time store employees and approximately 17,650 part-time store employees. None of our employees are covered by a collective bargaining
agreement. We believe we have good relations with our employees. In addition, as of February 2, 2008, we employed approximately 9,700
seasonal part-time employees.

        Primarily as a result of our decision to exit the Disney Store business, our employee headcount will decline in fiscal 2008. For reference, of
the 23,800 employees as of February 2, 2008, 8,350 were Disney Store employees and 250 were corporate employees that worked out of the
Pasadena office.

Internet Access to Reports

        We are a public company and are subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
"Exchange Act"). Accordingly, we file periodic reports, proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission
("SEC"). Such reports, proxy statements and other information may be obtained by visiting the Public Reference Room of the SEC at 100 F
Street, NE, Room 1580, Washington, D.C. 20549 or by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. In addition, the SEC maintains a website
(http://www.sec.gov) that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding us and other issuers that file
electronically.

        Our website address is http://www.childrensplace.com. We make available, without charge, through our website, copies of our Annual
Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filed or furnished
pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act as soon as reasonably practicable after such reports are filed with or furnished to the
SEC. References in this document to our website are not and should not be considered part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, and the
information on our website is not incorporated by reference into this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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        We also make available our corporate governance materials, including our code of business conduct, on our website. If we make any
substantive amendments to our code of business conduct or grant any waiver, including any implicit waiver, from a provision of the code to our
CEO, Executive Vice President of Finance and Administration, Chief Financial Officer ("CFO") or Corporate Controller, we will disclose the
nature of such amendment or waiver on that website or in a Current Report on Form 8-K.

ITEM 1A.�RISK FACTORS

        Investors in the Company should consider the following risk factors as well as the other information contained herein:

We depend on generating sufficient cash flow and having access to additional liquidity sources to fund our ongoing operations, the Disney
Store business exit costs, capital expenditures, and debt repayment.

        Our ability to fund our ongoing operations, anticipated exit costs associated with the wind-down of the Disney Store business, planned
capital expenditures and debt repayment obligations will depend on our ability to generate cash flow and to access, if necessary, additional
liquidity sources. Our cash flow is dependent on many factors, including:

�
seasonal fluctuations in our net sales and net income, which typically are lowest in the second fiscal quarter;

�
the timing of inventory purchases for upcoming seasons, which typically result in increased cash expenditures in
the second fiscal quarter as we purchase merchandise for the back-to-school season;

�
the amount and timing of cash expenditures associated with our exit from the Disney Store business, which could
exceed the current estimated range of $50 million to $100 million and may be significant during our second fiscal
quarter when sales are low and inventory costs are high;

�
vendor and other supplier terms and related conditions, which may be less favorable to us in the future as a result
of the Disney Store bankruptcy proceedings or as the Company becomes smaller upon its exit from the Disney
Store business; and

�
general business conditions, economic uncertainty or slowdown, including the recent significant slowdown in the
overall economy.

        Some of these factors are beyond our control. It is difficult to assess the impact that the general economic downturn will have on consumer
spending and our financial results. However, we believe there is risk that the economic slowdown could result in reduced spending by our
customers, which could reduce our revenues and our cash flows from operating activities from those that otherwise would have been generated.
In addition, steps that we take to limit cash expenditures, such as delaying the purchase of inventory, may not be successful or could delay the
arrival of merchandise for future selling seasons, which could reduce our net sales or profitability. If we are unable to generate sufficient cash
flow, we may not be able to fund our ongoing operations, anticipated exit costs associated with the wind-down of the Disney Store business,
planned capital expenditures and debt repayment obligations and may be required to access additional sources of liquidity.

        Recent turmoil in the credit markets may make it difficult for us to obtain additional financing on commercially reasonable terms or at all.
If we obtain additional financing, it may be on terms and with pricing significantly less favorable than our current financing arrangements. An
inability to access, if necessary, additional sources of liquidity could materially adversely affect our ability to operate our business, our growth,
our financial condition and our results of operations.
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In fiscal 2007, we experienced deterioration in our profitability. If we are unable to anticipate and respond to merchandise trends, we may
continue to suffer adverse business consequences.

        We have experienced deterioration in our sales trends and profitability. Our continued success will depend in part on our ability to
anticipate and respond to fashion trends and consumer preferences. Our design, manufacturing and distribution process generally takes up to one
year, during which time fashion trends and consumer preferences may change. For the majority of fiscal 2007 our merchandise did not resonate
with consumers and, as a result, our sales declined and inventory levels were too high. Failure to anticipate, identify or respond to future fashion
trends may continue to adversely affect customer acceptance of our products or require substantial markdowns, which could continue to have a
material adverse effect on our business.

        Management and the Board have re-evaluated the Company's inventory strategy and have taken steps to reduce inventory levels and
shortened inventory cycle periods, where possible. These steps may not be sufficient to prevent further markdowns and erosion of our
profitability, particularly in the current difficult economic climate, and our results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.

Hoop may not be able to obtain confirmation of the plan of liquidation.

        To complete the wind-down of the Disney Store business under the protection of the bankruptcy court, Hoop, like any debtor, must obtain
approval of a plan of liquidation from its creditors and confirmation of the plan through the bankruptcy court. This process requires Hoop to
solicit and obtain creditor acceptances of the proposed plan, meet certain statutory requirements with respect to the adequacy of disclosure
concerning the proposed plan, and fulfill other statutory conditions relating to plan confirmation. Such a process is complex, involves numerous
parties, and requires disclosure to and voting by creditors and confirmation by the bankruptcy court. It is possible that creditors would seek to
file and confirm an alternative plan. Further, it is possible that a trustee could be appointed or the case converted to a liquidation under Chapter 7
of the Bankruptcy Code.

        If Hoop does not reach an agreement with Disney, it is likely that the Disney Store business will be liquidated in the bankruptcy
proceeding. In this case, Disney may seek to terminate the License Agreement and restrict the manner in which the Disney Store assets can be
sold in a liquidation sale which, if approved by the Court, could have a detrimental effect on the Disney Store business and its ability to realize
the maximum value from such assets. Moreover, in such a situation Disney may bring litigation against us and assert various claims under the
Guaranty and Commitment Agreement and other agreements, which could include payment of substantial damages. Any such litigation with
Disney could be lengthy, could require substantial management time and professional expense and, if our defense is not successful, an adverse
judgment in a significant amount.

If the bankruptcy court were to enforce the termination provisions of the License Agreement for the Disney Store, we could be required to
sell the Disney Store business to Disney or to a buyer selected by Disney or to rapidly wind down the remaining Disney Store business. Under
these circumstances, our subsidiaries that operate the Disney Store business would have significant financial and other obligations to
Disney, lenders, landlords, vendors and other third parties.

        The License Agreement under which we operate the Disney Store business imposes significant restrictions on the actions that we, our
secured lenders or any inventory liquidation firm may take to wind-down the Disney Store business. Although we may continue to sell Disney
Store merchandise in the ordinary course, the License Agreement prohibits us, among other things, from promoting a "going out of business" or
"liquidation sale" or from selling any Disney merchandise through distribution channels other than the Disney Stores and the Disney Store
website. Although we have proposed to transfer a substantial portion of the Disney Store business and assets to Disney through the Private Sale
subject to approval of the bankruptcy courts, if the Private Sale is not completed and if enforced
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by the bankruptcy court, these restrictions could interfere with our ability to liquidate all Disney merchandise on favorable terms, if at all. Under
the License Agreement, any remaining Disney merchandise not sold by the end of the wind-down period must be destroyed and would be of no
value.

        In addition, the License Agreement provides that Hoop remains liable to Disney for royalties on sales of Disney merchandise through the
end of the wind-down period and for any other amounts, such as contractual breach fees, owed to Disney. These subsidiaries would also have
substantial liabilities under Disney Store leases and for payments due to vendors, including obligations under non-cancellable purchase orders
for Disney merchandise (the amount of which fluctuates based on seasonality), as well as obligations to repay outstanding amounts under the
credit facility supporting the Disney Store business. As of February 2, 2008, the total liability of Hoop under Disney Store leases through fiscal
2018, a portion of which could be payable if the leases were terminated, was approximately $318.2 million and the total liability of Hoop under
outstanding purchase orders for merchandise was approximately $102 million.

The creditors of Hoop could attempt to make claims against the Company, such as claims under piercing the corporate veil, alter ego, control
person or related theories. If successful, these claims would have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and liquidity.

        Though neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries other than Hoop has commenced a Chapter 11 proceeding, it is possible that a
creditor of Hoop could attempt to make claims against the Company, including under piercing the corporate veil, alter ego, control person or
other related theories. Factors that are generally considered in determining whether the parent company is an "alter ego" of the subsidiary
include: the failure to follow corporate formalities; the day-to-day control of the subsidiary by the parent; inadequate capitalization of the
subsidiary; overlap in directors, officers and personnel; commingling of assets; and use of the subsidiary for unjust or fraudulent purposes. A
court could resolve the issue in a manner adverse to us and make the Company's assets available to satisfy obligations of Hoop. If a court were to
allow such claims against the Company, we could be required to devote considerable resources to defending them. If these claims were
determined adversely to us, a judgment could have a material adverse effect on us and our ability to make payments on our obligations, and
could ultimately cause us to seek to restructure under the protection of the bankruptcy laws.

A prolonged continuation of the Hoop wind-down may harm our businesses.

        A prolonged continuation of the Disney Store bankruptcy proceedings could adversely affect our businesses and operations. So long as the
bankruptcy proceedings and disposition of the assets of the Disney Store business continues, our senior management will be required to spend a
significant amount of time and effort dealing with the wind down of Hoop, including, while Hoop operates the Disney Store business as
debtor-in-possession, obtaining approval of the bankruptcy court prior to engaging in activities or transactions outside the ordinary course of
business, instead of focusing exclusively on The Children's Place brand. In the bankruptcy proceedings, it is possible that claims may be asserted
against us or our subsidiaries other than Hoop or that there could be an attempt to substantively consolidate the Company with Hoop, whether or
not such claims have any merit. As a result, we or any such subsidiary may need to defend against such claims relating to Hoop's bankruptcy
proceedings, which could require substantial management time and professional fees. The longer the Hoop wind-down continues, the more
likely it is that our vendors and suppliers will lose confidence in our ability to successfully reorganize our businesses and may refuse to deliver
merchandise to us on open credit terms. In addition, prolonged continuation of the Hoop wind-down also may make it more difficult to attract
and retain management and other key personnel necessary to the success and growth of our business. Furthermore, so long as the wind-down
continues, we will be required to incur substantial costs for professional fees and other expenses associated with the proceedings.
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Because we have not held our fiscal 2006 shareholders' meeting, our common stock may be delisted from the Nasdaq Global Select Market,
in which event we may suffer adverse business consequences.

        Our common stock is subject to delisting from trading on the Nasdaq Global Select Market. We were notified on February 6, 2008, that the
Company is not in compliance with the requirements for continued listing on Nasdaq due to our failure to hold the fiscal 2006 annual meeting of
stockholders by February 3, 2008. We expect to hold our annual meeting on June 27, 2008 and have requested that the Nasdaq Listing
Qualifications Panel permit the continued listing of our common stock until we hold our annual meeting.

        Pending a decision by the Panel, the Company's common stock will remain listed on The Global Select Market. However, there can be no
assurance that the Panel will grant the Company's request for continued listing. If our common stock were delisted, stockholders' ability to
quickly sell their shares in a liquid market or obtain the market price for their shares would be significantly impaired or eliminated.

        Following the resignation of an independent member of the Company's Board of Directors in February 2008, the Company has six
directors, three of whom are independent directors. As a result of this resignation, the Company's Board is no longer comprised of a majority of
independent directors and therefore is not in compliance with Nasdaq Marketplace Rule 4350(c)(1). The Company has until August 2008 to
regain compliance to avoid delisting. There can be no assurance that we will find a suitable, qualified candidate to fill the vacancy and regain
compliance with the listing standards.

Our failure to timely file required filings with the SEC restricts our ability to file short-form registration statements, which could materially
and adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations.

        We have lost for the 12 months following the date we file our proxy statement our status as a "well known seasoned issuer," including the
registration advantages associated with such status even though we have become current with our delinquent filings with the SEC. As a result,
we will not be able to register any new shares of our securities on certain short-form registration statements under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the "Securities Act"), including Form S-3, until we have filed all reports required under the Exchange Act for a continuous period of
12 months. Our inability to register securities on Form S-3 could adversely affect our ability to engage in financing transactions on attractive
terms or on an accelerated basis.

Because the trading price of our common stock has significantly declined over the last year, it is possible that one or more parties may seek
to acquire the Company. There is no assurance that any proposal to acquire the Company will be made or that a sale of the Company will
occur, nor has our Board determined that a sale of the Company is advisable.

        On February 6, 2008, Ezra Dabah, our former CEO, submitted a letter to the Board of Directors of the Company requesting that the Board
authorize, pursuant to Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, Mr. Dabah to enter into one or more agreements with Golden Gate
Private Equity, Inc. for the purpose of making a proposal to the Board to acquire the Company's outstanding stock. While the Company may be
approached by other parties in addition to Mr. Dabah, there can be no assurance that any proposal to acquire the Company will be made by
Mr. Dabah or any other party or as to the terms of any such proposal. At this time, the Board has not waived the provisions of Section 203 of the
Delaware General Corporation Law, nor has it made any determination to seek offers for the sale of the Company. However, consistent with its
fiduciary duties, the Board has engaged an investment banking firm to act as its financial advisor in undertaking a review of strategic alternatives
to improve operations and enhance shareholder value.

        Mr. Dabah and Stanley Silverstein, who is also a member of our Board, and certain members of their families beneficially own a significant
percentage of our outstanding common stock. As a result,
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Mr. Dabah and Mr. Silverstein have, and will continue to have, significant influence on the election of our directors and on determining the
outcome of any matter submitted to a vote of our stockholders for approval.

        In the event that Mr. Dabah, either acting alone or in combination with others, or any other party were to make an offer to acquire the
Company, the analysis and any negotiations relating to any such offer will likely require substantial time and attention of the Company's Board
and senior management that could distract them from focusing on the Company's business, as well as result in significant expense to the
Company. Mr. Dabah has commenced an action in Delaware court to compel us to hold the fiscal 2006 annual meeting and has stated that he
may commence a proxy fight to elect one or more directors to our Board. At our annual meeting on June 27, 2008, two classes of directors,
which constitutes a majority of our Board, will be up for re-election. The actions taken by Mr. Dabah have required and will continue to require
the time and attention of our management and may involve significant expense on the part of the Company.

Although remediated as of February 2, 2008, the material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting that we identified as of
February 3, 2007 could have resulted in a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Company's annual or interim financial
statements would not be prevented or detected on a timely basis in future periods.

        As defined in Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated under the Exchange Act, our management evaluated the design and effectiveness of our internal
control over financial reporting as of February 2, 2008 and determined that it was effective. However, management reported three material
weaknesses and concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was not effective as of February 3, 2007 in controls over the granting
of stock options; controls to ensure adherence to certain policies and procedures surrounding our control environment; and controls over the
period-end financial close and reporting process. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Company's annual or interim financial
statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

        During the fourth quarter of 2007, we took remedial actions to address the material weaknesses identified as of February 3, 2007 and
concluded that our internal control over financial reporting as of February 2, 2008 was effective. However, if additional material weaknesses in
our internal control are discovered in the future, we may fail to meet our future reporting obligations on a timely basis, our financial statements
may contain material misstatements, our operating results may be harmed, and we may be subject to litigation. Any failure to address any
additional material weaknesses in our internal control could also adversely affect the results of future management evaluations regarding the
effectiveness of our "internal control over financial reporting" that are required under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Internal
control deficiencies could also cause investors to lose confidence in our reported financial information.

Changes in comparable store sales results from period to period could have a material adverse effect on the market price of our common
stock.

        Numerous factors affect our comparable store sales results, including, among others, merchandise assortment, retail prices, fashion trends,
weather conditions, macro-economic conditions, the retail sales environment and our success in executing our business strategy. During fiscal
2007, we reported a comparable store sales increase of 2%, compared to an 11% comparable store sales increase achieved during fiscal 2006.
Our monthly comparable store sales results have fluctuated significantly in the past and we anticipate that our monthly comparable store sales
will continue to fluctuate in the future, particularly in the current difficult economic climate, which may result in further declines in consumer
spending. Moreover, comparable store sales for any particular period may decrease in the future. The
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investment community often follows comparable store sales results closely and significant fluctuations in these results may affect the price of
our common stock. Accordingly, any variations in our comparable store sales results could have a material adverse effect on the market price of
our common stock.

Our success depends upon the continuing service and capabilities of our management team. The failure to retain management could have a
material adverse effect on our business.

        Our success will be dependent on our continued ability to attract, retain and motivate highly skilled employees. On September 24, 2007,
Ezra Dabah resigned as CEO. Although Mr. Dabah remains our largest shareholder and a member of the Company's Board of Directors,
Mr. Dabah's leadership and expertise, and his unique relationships with manufacturers and independent buying agents, were instrumental in our
success. On September 26, 2007, the Board appointed Charles Crovitz, a member of our Board of Directors, to serve as Interim CEO. The Board
of Directors is currently conducting a search for a permanent CEO. Leadership transitions can be inherently difficult to manage and may cause
disruption to our business or further turnover in our workforce or management team. On December 19, 2007, our President, Neal Goldberg, who
was responsible for leading The Children's Place business, resigned from the Company. The loss of services of one or more other members of
senior management, or the inability to attract additional qualified managers or other personnel, could have a material adverse effect on our
business. We are not protected by any key-man or similar life insurance for any of our executive officers.

If we are unable to open and operate new stores successfully, our future operating results will be adversely impacted.

        We anticipate opening approximately 30 The Children's Place stores during fiscal 2008. Our ability to open and operate new stores
successfully depends on many factors, including, among others, the availability of suitable store locations, the ability to negotiate acceptable
lease terms, the ability to timely complete necessary construction, the ability to successfully integrate new stores into our existing operations, the
ability to hire and train store personnel and the ability to recognize and respond to regional and climate-related differences in customer
preferences.

        We cannot assure you that we will achieve our planned expansion on a timely and profitable basis or that we will be able to achieve results
similar to those achieved in existing locations in prior periods. In fiscal 2007, our total store base grew by 4% compared to 7% during fiscal
2006, and is anticipated to grow at a rate of approximately 3% in fiscal 2008. Operating margins may also be adversely affected during periods
in which we have incurred expenses in anticipation of new store openings.

        We define return on investment as store level operating cash flow for new stores divided by new store investment. Store level operating
cash flow for new stores is comprised of direct store contribution before the amortization of deferred rent and depreciation and amortization
expense. We believe new store return on investment is a relevant measurement for assessing performance, because it shows how quickly our
investment in new stores becomes available for reinvestment. However, it is not a measure determined in accordance with U.S. GAAP and
should not be considered by investors as an alternative to operating income or net income as an indicator of our performance. The new store
return on investment disclosed here is not necessarily comparable to new store return on investment disclosed by other companies because new
store return on investment is not uniformly defined.

        Furthermore, we need to continually evaluate the adequacy of our store management and our information and distribution systems to
manage our planned expansion. Any failure to successfully and profitably execute our expansion plans could have a material adverse effect on
our business.
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Our future operating results and cash flows could be adversely affected by pending litigation.

        On January 17, 2007, a stockholder derivative action was filed against certain current members of the Board and certain current and former
senior executives in the United States District Court, District of New Jersey. The Company has been named as a nominal defendant. The
complaint alleges, among other things, that certain of the Company's current and former officers and directors (i) breached their fiduciary duties
to the Company and its stockholders and were unjustly enriched by improperly backdating certain grants of stock options to officers and
directors of the Company, (ii) caused the Company to file false and misleading reports with the SEC, (iii) violated the Exchange Act and
common law, (iv) caused the Company to issue false and misleading public statements, and (v) were negligent and abdicated their
responsibilities to the Company and its stockholders. The complaint seeks money damages from the defendants, an accounting for the proceeds
of sales of any allegedly backdated stock options, and the costs and disbursements of the lawsuit, as well as equitable relief. The defendants have
moved to dismiss the action, and on or about June 15, 2007, the plaintiff filed an amended complaint adding, among other things, a claim for
securities fraud under SEC rule 10b-5.

        On September 21, 2007 a second stockholder class action was filed against the Company and certain current and former senior executives
in the United States District Court, Southern District of New York. This complaint alleges, among other things, that certain of the Company's
current and former officers made statements to the investing public which misrepresented material facts about the business and operations of the
Company, or omitted to state material facts required in order for the statements made by them not to be misleading, causing the price of the
Company's stock to be artificially inflated in violation of provisions of the Exchange Act, as amended. It alleges that more recent disclosures
establish the misleading nature of these earlier disclosures. The complaint seeks money damages plus interest as well as costs and disbursements
of the lawsuit. On October 10, 2007, a third stockholder class action was filed in the United States District Court, Southern District of New
York, against the Company and certain of its current and former senior executives. This complaint alleges, among other things, that certain of
the Company's current and former officers made statements to the investing public which misrepresented material facts about the business and
operations of the Company, or omitted to state material facts required in order for the statements made by them not to be misleading, thereby
causing the price of the Company's stock to be artificially inflated in violation of provisions of the Exchange Act, as amended. According to this
complaint, more recent disclosures establish the misleading nature of these earlier disclosures. This complaint seeks, among other relief, class
certification of the lawsuit, compensatory damages plus interest, and costs and expenses of the lawsuit, including counsel and expert fees. These
two actions have been consolidated and the plaintiff filed a consolidated amended class action complaint on February 28, 2008.

        On or about February 21, 2008, a stockholder class action was filed in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Chancery Division, Hudson
County against the Company and all of the members of our Board of Directors. In response to the possibility that Ezra Dabah may acquire the
Company, the complaint alleges, among other things, that approval of the proposed acquisition would constitute a breach of Mr. Dabah's duty of
loyalty and would constitute unfair dealing. The complaint also alleges that the proposed acquisition allegedly does not satisfy the entire fairness
standard and none of the Board of Directors can, consistent with their fiduciary duties of care and good faith, approve the proposed acquisition.
The complaint seeks, among other things, to permanently enjoin us from approving the proposed acquisition, declaratory judgment, and fees,
expenses and costs.

        On or about July 12, 2006, Joy Fong, a former Disney Store manager in the San Francisco district, filed a lawsuit against the Company and
its subsidiary Hoop Retail Stores LLC in the Superior Court of California, County of Los Angeles. The lawsuit alleges violations of the
California Labor Code and California Business and Professions Code and seeks class action status on behalf of Ms. Fong and other individuals
similarly situated. We filed our answer on August 11, 2006 denying any and all liability, and on January 14, 2007, Ms. Fong filed an amended
complaint, adding a subsidiary of Disney as a
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defendant. Effective as of March 26, 2008, the prosecution of this lawsuit against Hoop was stayed under the automatic stay provisions of the
U.S. Bankruptcy Code by reason of Hoop's petition for relief filed that same day.

        On or about September 28, 2007, Meghan Ruggiero filed a complaint against the Company and its subsidiary, Hoop Retail Stores, LLC, in
the United States District Court, Northern District of Ohio on behalf of herself and other similarly situated individuals. The lawsuit alleges
violations of the Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act ("FACTA") and seeks class certification, an award of statutory and punitive
damages, attorneys' fees and costs, and injunctive relief. The plaintiff filed an amended complaint on January 25, 2008. Effective as of
March 26, 2008, the prosecution of this lawsuit against Hoop was stayed under the automatic stay provisions of the US Bankruptcy Code by
reason of Hoop's petition relief filed that same day.

        The outcome of the above litigations is uncertain; while we believe there are valid defenses to the claims and we will defend ourselves
vigorously, no assurance can be given as to the outcome of these matters. Additionally, the above complaints and resulting litigation and other
litigations could distract our management and directors from the Company's affairs, the costs and expenses of the litigation could unfavorably
affect our financial condition and an unfavorable outcome could adversely affect the reputation of the Company.

An unfavorable result from the informal investigation of the SEC and the U.S. Attorney for the District of New Jersey into our historic stock
option granting practices could lead to regulatory or criminal fines and penalties, adverse publicity, and other negative consequences.

        The Division of Enforcement of the SEC is conducting an informal investigation into the Company's historic stock option practices, as is
the Office of the U.S. Attorney for the District of New Jersey. We have cooperated with these investigations and have briefed both authorities on
the results of the Special Committee's investigation. There have been no developments in these matters since that time. We cannot provide
assurance that the Company will not be subject to adverse publicity, regulatory or criminal fines or penalties, as well as other sanctions or other
contingent liabilities or adverse customer reactions in connection with this matter.

Because we use foreign manufacturers, an unaffiliated manufacturer's failure to comply with acceptable labor practices could have an
adverse effect on our business.

        Our business is subject to the risks generally associated with purchasing from foreign countries, particularly China, from where
approximately 54% (47% as it relates specifically to The Children's Place brand) of our merchandise is imported. Some of these risks are foreign
governmental regulations, political instability, currency and exchange risks, quotas on the amounts and types of merchandise which may be
imported into the United States and Canada from other countries, pressures from non-governmental organizations, disruptions or delays in
shipments and changes in economic conditions in countries in which our manufacturing sources are located. Recent media scrutiny and
well-publicized failures of the safety of a wide range of imported products manufactured in China may lead consumers to avoid such goods. We
cannot predict the effect that such factors will have on our business arrangements with foreign manufacturing sources. If any of these factors
rendered the conduct of business in a particular country undesirable or impractical, or if our current foreign manufacturing sources ceased doing
business with us for any reason, our business could be materially adversely affected. Our business is also subject to the risks associated with
changes in U.S. and Canadian legislation and regulations relating to imported apparel products, including quotas, duties, taxes and other charges
or restrictions on imported apparel. Such changes or other changes or restrictions with regard to China could have a material adverse impact on
our business. We cannot predict whether such changes or other charges or restrictions will be imposed upon the importation of our products in
the future.
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        We require our independent manufacturers to operate in compliance with applicable laws and our internal requirements, some of which are
mandated by our License Agreement. While our purchasing guidelines promote ethical business practices, we do not control these manufacturers
or their labor practices. Any violation of labor or other laws by one of the independent manufacturers we use or any divergence of an
independent manufacturer's labor practices from standards mandated by our License Agreement or those generally accepted as ethical in the
United States and Canada could have a material adverse effect on our business.

Since a portion of our available cash is located in foreign jurisdictions, if we need such cash to fund domestic needs we may not be able to do
so on favorable terms.

        We manage our cash and liquidity within each business according to the country and currency of operations. Because a portion of our cash
balances and working capital is located in foreign jurisdictions, we could have a liquidity issue in one country while adequate liquidity exists in
other countries. If such a liquidity need were to arise in our domestic operations, there is no guarantee that we would have the ability to make the
appropriate intercompany transfer from our foreign subsidiaries on favorable terms and our financial position, results of operations and cash
flows could be materially adversely impacted.

Because we operate certain stores outside the United States and purchase most of our products overseas, some of our revenues, product costs
and other expenses are subject to foreign economic risks.

        We have operations in Canada and Puerto Rico. We cannot assure you that we will be able to address in a timely manner the risks of
operating stores in countries outside the U.S. such as governmental requirements over merchandise importation, employment, taxation and
multi-lingual requirements.

        While our business is primarily conducted in U.S. dollars, we purchase substantially all of our products overseas, and the cost of these
products may be affected by changes in the values of the relevant currencies. The recent substantial decline in the value of the U.S. dollar has
caused our expenses to rise and may have an even greater impact on us in the future. To date, we have not significantly hedged against foreign
currency fluctuations; however, we may pursue hedging alternatives in the future. Foreign currency fluctuations could have a material adverse
effect on our business and results of operations.

Disruptions in receiving and distribution could have a material adverse effect on our business.

        Our merchandise is shipped directly from manufacturers through freight consolidators to our distribution and fulfillment centers. Our
operating results depend in large part on the orderly operation of our receiving and distribution process, which depends on manufacturers'
adherence to shipping schedules and our effective management of our distribution facilities and capacity. Furthermore, it is possible that events
beyond our control, such as a military action, strike, natural disaster or other disruption, could result in delays in delivery of merchandise to our
stores. Any such event could have a material adverse effect on our business.

We face significant competition in the retail industry, which could impact our ability to compete successfully against existing or future
competition.

        The children's apparel, toy and media retail markets are highly competitive. We compete in substantially all of our markets with GapKids,
babyGap and Old Navy (each of which is a division of The Gap, Inc.); The Gymboree Corporation; Too, Inc.; Babies "R" Us and Toys "R" Us
(each of which is a division of Toys "R" Us, Inc.); J.C. Penney Company, Inc.; Sears (a division of Sears Holdings Corporation); Kohl's and
other department stores, as well as discount stores such as Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.; Target Corporation; and K-Mart (a division of Sears Holdings
Corporation). In addition,
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the Company's new store-within-a-store shoe store competes with well-known national retailers such as Stride Rite and Payless as well as
smaller shoe retailers. We also compete with a wide variety of specialty stores, other national and regional retail chains, catalog companies and
Internet retailers. One or more of our competitors are present in substantially all of the areas in which we have stores. Many of our competitors
are larger than us and have access to significantly greater financial, marketing and other resources than we have. We cannot assure you that we
will be able to continue to compete successfully against existing or future competition.

We depend on our relationships with unaffiliated manufacturers and independent agents.

        We do not own or operate any manufacturing facilities, and therefore, are dependent upon independent third parties for the manufacture of
all of our products. Our products are currently manufactured to our specifications, pursuant to purchase orders, by approximately 300
independent manufacturers located primarily in Asia. In addition, in fiscal 2007, we sourced approximately 54% (47% as it relates specifically to
the Children's Place brand) of our merchandise from China. We have no exclusive or long-term contracts with our manufacturers and compete
with other companies for manufacturing facilities. In addition, we have no formal written agreement with a Hong Kong-based trading company
through which we purchased approximately 13% of our products in fiscal 2007. We purchase merchandise through a Hong Kong-based trading
company using negotiated purchase orders. We also purchased approximately 16% of our products in fiscal 2007 through the support of a single
agent in Taiwan, which has an exclusive arrangement with us, but is not obligated to sell exclusively to us. Although we believe that we have
established close relationships with our trading company, independent agents and principal manufacturers, the inability to maintain such
relationships or to find additional sources to support future growth could have a material adverse effect on our business.

A material disruption in our information technology systems could adversely affect our business or results of operations and cash flows.

        We rely on various information systems to manage our operations and regularly make investments to upgrade, enhance or replace such
systems. Any delays or difficulties in transitioning to these or other new systems, or in integrating these systems with our current systems, or any
other disruptions affecting our information systems, could have a material adverse effect on our business.

Our ability to discourage, delay or prevent a takeover attempt could reduce the market value of our common stock.

        Certain provisions of our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (the "Certificate of Incorporation") and Amended and
Restated By-laws (the "By-laws") may have anti-takeover effects and discourage, delay or prevent a takeover attempt that a stockholder might
consider in the stockholder's best interest. These provisions, among other things:

�
Classify our Board into three classes, each of which will serve for different three year periods (provided that because we will
elect two classes of directors at our annual meeting on June 27, 2008, which constitutes a majority of our Board, the
anti-takeover effect of this provision is diminished);

�
Provide that only the Chairman of the Board may call special meetings of the stockholders;

�
Provide that a director may be removed by stockholders only for cause by a vote of the holders of more than two-thirds of
the shares entitled to vote;

�
Provide that all vacancies on our Board, including any vacancies resulting from an increase in the number of directors, may
be filled by a majority of the remaining directors, even if the number is less than a quorum;
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�
Establish certain advance notice procedures for nominations of candidates for election as directors and for stockholder
proposals to be considered at stockholders' meetings; and

�
Require a vote of the holders of more than three quarters of the shares entitled to vote in order to amend the foregoing
provisions and certain other provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation and By-laws.

        In addition, the Board, without further action of the stockholders, is permitted to issue and fix the terms of preferred stock, which may have
rights senior to those of the common stock. Moreover, we are subject to the provisions of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law,
as amended, which would require a two-thirds vote of stockholders for any business combination (such as a merger or sales of all or
substantially all of our assets) between The Children's Place Retail Stores, Inc. and an "interested stockholder," unless such transaction is
approved by a majority of the disinterested directors or meets certain other requirements. On February 6, 2008, Mr. Dabah submitted a letter to
the Board of Directors of the Company requesting that the Board authorize, pursuant to Section 203, Mr. Dabah to enter into one or more
agreements with Golden Gate Private Equity, Inc. for the purpose of making a proposal to the Board to acquire the Company's outstanding stock.
The Board has not waived the application of Section 203. The existence of these provisions, which inhibit or discourage takeover attempts, could
reduce the market value of our common stock.

We are sensitive to economic, regional and other business conditions, which could adversely affect our future operating results and cash
flows.

        Our business is sensitive to customers' spending patterns which are subject to prevailing regional and national economic conditions such as
consumer confidence, recession, interest rates, energy prices and taxation. The current difficult economic climate has had, and is expected to
continue to have, an impact on consumer confidence and spending, which could result in lower sales at our stores. We are, and will continue to
be, susceptible to changes in national and regional economic conditions, weather conditions, demographics, hourly wage legislation, consumer
preferences and other regional factors.

Recalls and post-manufacture repairs of our products and/or product liability claims against our products could harm our reputation,
increase costs or reduce sales.

        We are subject to regulation by the Consumer Product Safety Commission and similar state and international regulatory authorities, and our
products could be subject to involuntary recalls and other actions by these authorities. Concerns about product safety, including but not limited
to concerns about those manufactured in China or other developing countries, where substantially all of our merchandise is manufactured, may
lead us to recall selected products, either voluntarily, or at the direction of a governmental authority. Product safety concerns, recalls, defects or
errors could result in the rejection of our products by customers, damage to our reputation, lost sales, product liability litigation and increased
costs, any of which could harm our business.

A privacy breach could adversely affect our business.

        The protection of customer, employee, and company data is critical. The regulatory environment surrounding information security and
privacy is demanding, with the frequent imposition of new and changing requirements. In addition, customers have a high expectation that we
will adequately protect their personal information. A significant breach of customer, employee, or company data could damage our reputation
and result in lost sales, fines, or lawsuits.

Our profitability could be adversely affected if we are unable to successfully negotiate acceptable lease terms.

        We generally lease our stores for an initial term of ten years. Our operating results and cash flows could be adversely affected if we are
unable to continue to negotiate acceptable lease and renewal terms. Additionally, due to the Hoop bankruptcy filings and the number of common
landlords, our ability to negotiate acceptable lease terms for The Children's Place business may be negatively impacted.
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Because of conditions impacting our quarterly results of operations, including seasonality and other factors, our quarterly results fluctuate.

        As is the case with many retailers, we experience seasonal fluctuations in our net sales and net income. Our net sales and net income are
generally weakest during the first two fiscal quarters, and are lower during the second fiscal quarter than during the first fiscal quarter. For
example, in fiscal 2007, 22%, 20%, 27% and 31% of our consolidated net sales occurred in the first, second, third and fourth quarters,
respectively. In fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2007, we experienced second quarter losses. It is likely that we will continue to experience second quarter
losses in future periods. It is also possible that we could experience losses in other quarters. Our first quarter results are heavily dependent upon
sales during the period leading up to the Easter holiday. Our third quarter results are heavily dependent upon back-to-school sales at The
Children's Place. Our fourth quarter results are heavily dependent upon sales during the holiday season.

        Our quarterly results of operations may also fluctuate significantly from quarter to quarter as a result of a variety of other factors, including
overall macro-economic conditions, the timing of new store openings and related pre-opening and other start-up costs, net sales contributed by
new stores, increases or decreases in comparable store sales, weather conditions, shifts in the timing of certain holidays, changes in our
merchandise mix and pricing strategy. Any failure by us to meet our business plans for, in particular, the third and fourth quarter of any fiscal
year, as we experienced in fiscal 2007, would have a material adverse effect on our earnings, which in all likelihood would not be offset by
satisfactory results achieved in other quarters of the same fiscal year. In addition, because our expense levels are based in part on expectations of
future sales levels, a shortfall in expected sales could result in a disproportionate decrease in our net income.

The volatility of our stock price could adversely affect the market price of our common stock.

        Our common stock, which is quoted on the Nasdaq Global Select Market, has experienced and is likely to experience significant price and
volume fluctuations, which could adversely affect the market price of the common stock without regard to our operating performance. In
addition, we believe that factors such as quarterly fluctuations in our financial results, our comparable store sales results, announcements by
other retailers, the overall economy, the geopolitical environment and the condition of the financial markets could cause the price of our
common stock to fluctuate substantially.

Legislative actions and new accounting pronouncements could result in us having to increase our administrative expenses to remain
compliant.

        In order to comply with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and any subsequent guidance that may come from the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board ("PCAOB"), future changes in listing standards by Nasdaq, or future accounting guidance or disclosure
requirements by the SEC, we may be required to enhance our internal controls, hire additional personnel and utilize additional outside legal,
accounting and advisory services, all of which could cause our general and administrative expenses to increase. Proposed changes in the
accounting rules, including legislative and other proposals could increase the expenses we report under U.S. GAAP and affect our operating
results.

Any terrorist act that impacts consumer shopping could have a material adverse effect on our business.

        We are dependent upon the continued popularity of malls as shopping destinations and the ability of mall anchor tenants and other
attractions to generate customer traffic in the malls where our stores are located. Any terrorist act that decreases the level of mall traffic or other
shopping traffic could have a material adverse effect on our business. In addition, military actions could negatively impact mall traffic, which
would have a material adverse effect on our business.
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ITEM 1B.�UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

        None.

ITEM 2.�PROPERTIES

        As of February 2, 2008 we supported both The Children's Place stores and Disney Stores with a leased 525,000 square foot distribution
center in South Brunswick Township, New Jersey; a leased 250,000 square foot distribution center in Ontario, California; a leased 95,000 square
foot distribution center in Ontario, Canada; and an owned 700,000 square foot distribution center in Ft. Payne, Alabama, which we opened in
August 2007 to support projected growth at both brands. Our distribution centers utilize automated warehouse systems, which employ radio
frequency technology and automated conveyor systems. In addition, we lease our approximately 150,000 square foot fulfillment center in
Secaucus, New Jersey to support our Internet business. We operate our headquarters in Secaucus, New Jersey and Pasadena, California, as well
as other leased facilities to support warehousing and administrative office needs. We also lease offices in Hong Kong, Shanghai and New Delhi
to capitalize on new and existing sourcing opportunities and monitor product quality.

        We lease all of our existing store locations, with the store lease terms expiring through 2023. The average unexpired store lease term for
The Children's Place and Disney Store is 4.9 and 5.0 years, respectively. The leases for most of our existing stores are for initial terms of
10 years and provide for contingent rent based upon a percentage of sales in excess of specific minimums. Leases for future stores will likely
include similar contingent rent provisions.

ITEM 3.�LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

        On September 29, 2006, the Division of Enforcement of the SEC informed us that it had initiated an informal investigation into our stock
option granting practices. In addition, the Office of the U.S. Attorney for the District of New Jersey advised us that it had commenced an
investigation into the same matter. We have cooperated with these investigations and have briefed both authorities on the results of the Special
Committee's investigation. There have been no developments in these matters since that time.

        On January 17, 2007, a stockholder derivative action was filed in the United States District Court, District of New Jersey against certain
current members of our Board and certain current and former senior executives. The Company has been named as a nominal defendant. The
complaint alleges, among other things, that certain of our current and former officers and directors (i) breached their fiduciary duties to the
Company and its stockholders and were unjustly enriched by improperly backdating certain grants of stock options to officers and directors of
the Company, (ii) caused the Company to file false and misleading reports with the SEC, (iii) violated the Exchange Act and common law,
(iv) caused the Company to issue false and misleading public statements, and (v) were negligent and abdicated their responsibilities to the
Company and its stockholders. The complaint seeks money damages from the defendants, an accounting for the proceeds of sales of any
allegedly backdated stock options, and the costs and disbursements of the lawsuit, as well as equitable relief. The defendants have moved to
dismiss the action, and on or about June 15, 2007, the plaintiff filed an amended complaint adding, among other things, a claim for securities
fraud under SEC rule 10b-5. On February 4, 2008, the plaintiff filed a second amended complaint adding additional defendants and claims.

        On September 21, 2007 a second stockholder class action was filed in the United States District Court, Southern District of New York
against the Company and certain current and former senior executives. The complaint alleges, among other things, that certain of the Company's
current and former officers made statements to the investing public which misrepresented material facts about the business and operations of the
Company, or omitted to state material facts required in order for the
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statements made by them not to be misleading, causing the price of the Company's stock to be artificially inflated in violation of provisions of
the Exchange Act, as amended. It alleges that more recent disclosures establish the misleading nature of these earlier disclosures. The complaint
seeks money damages plus interest as well as costs and disbursements of the lawsuit. On October 10, 2007, a third stockholder class action was
filed in the United States District Court, Southern District of New York, against the Company and certain of its current and former senior
executives. The complaint alleges, among other things, that certain of the Company's current and former officers made statements to the
investing public which misrepresented material facts about the business and operations of the Company, or omitted to state material facts
required in order for the statements made by them not to be misleading, thereby causing the price of the Company's stock to be artificially
inflated in violation of provisions of the Exchange Act, as amended. According to the complaint, more recent disclosures establish the
misleading nature of these earlier disclosures. The complaint seeks, among other relief, class certification of the lawsuit, compensatory damages
plus interest, and costs and expenses of the lawsuit, including counsel and expert fees. These two actions have been consolidated and the
plaintiffs filed a consolidated amended class action complaint on February 28, 2008.

        On or about February 21, 2008, a stockholder class action was filed in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Chancery Division, Hudson
County against the Company and all of the members of our Board of Directors. In response to the possibility that Ezra Dabah may acquire the
Company, the complaint alleges, among other things, that approval of the proposed acquisition would constitute a breach of Mr. Dabah's duty of
loyalty and would constitute unfair dealing. The complaint also alleges that the proposed acquisition allegedly does not satisfy the entire fairness
standard and none of the Board of Directors can, consistent with their fiduciary duties of care and good faith, approve the proposed acquisition.
The complaint seeks, among other things, to permanently enjoin us from approving the proposed acquisition, declaratory judgment, and fees,
expenses and costs.

        The outcome of these stockholder litigations is uncertain; while we believe there are valid defenses to the claims and we will defend
ourselves vigorously, no assurance can be given as to the outcome of these matters. The litigations could distract our management and directors
from the Company's affairs, the costs and expenses of the litigations could unfavorably affect our financial condition and an unfavorable
outcome could adversely affect the reputation of the Company.

        On or about July 12, 2006, Joy Fong, a former Disney Store manager in the San Francisco district, filed a lawsuit against the Company and
its subsidiary Hoop Retail Stores LLC in the Superior Court of California, County of Los Angeles. The lawsuit alleges violations of the
California Labor Code and California Business and Professions Code and seeks class action status on behalf of Ms. Fong and other individuals
similarly situated. We filed our answer on August 11, 2006 denying any and all liability, and on January 14, 2007, Ms. Fong filed an amended
complaint, adding a subsidiary of Disney as a defendant. We believe we have meritorious defenses to the claims. The outcome of this litigation
is uncertain; while we believe there are valid defenses to the claims and will defend ourselves vigorously; we cannot reasonably estimate the
amount of loss or range of loss that might be incurred as a result of this matter. Effective as of March 26, 2008, the prosecution of this lawsuit
against Hoop was stayed under the automatic stay provisions of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code by reason of Hoop's petition for relief filed that same
day.

        On or about September 28, 2007, Meghan Ruggiero filed a complaint against the Company and its subsidiary, Hoop Retail Stores, LLC, in
the United States District Court, Northern District of Ohio on behalf of herself and other similarly situated individuals. The lawsuit alleges
violations of the Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act ("FACTA") and seeks class certification, an award of statutory and punitive
damages, attorneys' fees and costs, and injunctive relief. The plaintiff filed an amended complaint on January 25, 2008. The outcome of this
litigation is uncertain; while we believe there are valid defenses to the claims and will defend ourselves vigorously, we cannot reasonably
estimate the amount of loss or range of loss that might be incurred as a result of this matter. Effective as of
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March 26, 2008, the prosecution of this lawsuit against Hoop was stayed under the automatic stay provisions of the US Bankruptcy Code by
reason of Hoop's petition relief filed that same day.

        On or about February 15, 2005, Michael Scott Smith, a former co-sales manager for The Children's Place in the San Diego district, filed a
lawsuit against the Company in the Superior Court of California, County of Los Angeles. The lawsuit alleges violations of the California Labor
Code and California Business and Professions Code and seeks class action on behalf of Mr. Smith and other individuals similarly situated. On
October 19, 2007, the Company entered into a class action settlement with the plaintiff's counsel and signed a memorandum of understanding
providing for, among other things, a maximum total payment of $2.1 million, inclusive of attorneys' fees, costs and expenses, service payments
to the class representative and administration costs, in exchange for a full release of all claims and dismissal of the lawsuit. The court granted
preliminary approval of the settlement on November 29, 2007 in the amount of $1.6 million and set a hearing for final approval of the settlement
on March 28, 2008.

        On February 21, 2008, Ezra Dabah filed an action against the Company in the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware requesting that
the Court compel us to hold an annual meeting of stockholders within 45 days from the filing of the action and seeking costs and fees associated
with the action. On March 25, 2008, Mr. Dabah's claims were denied by the Court.

        In addition, we are involved in various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of our business. In the opinion of management, based
on the claims asserted at this time, it is unlikely that any ultimate liability arising out of such proceedings will have a material adverse effect on
our financial condition.

ITEM 4.�SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

        None.
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PART II

ITEM 5.�MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

        Our common stock is listed on the Nasdaq under the symbol "PLCE." The following table sets forth the range of high and low sales prices
on the Nasdaq of our common stock for the fiscal periods indicated.

High Low

2007
First Quarter $ 58.89 $ 49.49
Second Quarter 57.89 31.04
Third Quarter 35.43 20.56
Fourth Quarter 30.73 14.92

2006
First Quarter $ 62.98 $ 42.33
Second Quarter 67.70 51.67
Third Quarter 71.37 53.45
Fourth Quarter 71.81 52.16

        On March 31, 2008, the last reported sale price of our common stock was $24.56 per share, the number of holders of record of our common
stock was approximately 105 and the number of beneficial holders of our common stock was approximately 7,700.

        We have never paid dividends on our common stock or purchased any of our common stock. Our Board presently intends to retain any
future earnings to finance our operations and the expansion of the Company. Our credit facilities and/or License Agreement prohibit or limit
significantly any payment of dividends and limit the amount of purchases of our common stock. Any determination in the future to pay
dividends or purchase any of our common stock will depend upon our earnings, financial condition, cash requirements, future prospects,
covenants in our credit facilities and any future debt instruments and such other factors as the Board deems appropriate at the time.

ITEM 6.�SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

        The following table sets forth certain historical financial and operating data for The Children's Place Retail Stores, Inc. and subsidiaries.
The selected historical financial data is qualified by reference to, and should be read in conjunction with, Item 7.�Management's Discussion and
Analysis of
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Financial Condition and Results of Operations, and the financial statements and notes thereto included elsewhere in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

Fiscal Year Ended(1)

Statement of Operations Data
(in thousands, except per share data):

February 2,
2008

February 3,
2007

January 28,
2006

January 29,
2005(2)

January 31,
2004

Net sales $ 2,162,559 $ 2,017,713 $ 1,668,736 $ 1,157,548 $ 797,938
Cost of sales 1,364,096 1,189,300 1,008,722 705,422 476,884

Gross profit 798,463 828,413 660,014 452,126 321,054
Selling, general and administrative expenses 698,590 625,490 513,994 336,610 238,177
Asset impairment charges(3) 96,851 17,066 244 164 448
Other costs(4) 12,020 761
Depreciation and amortization 79,700 65,701 52,886 49,049 46,251

Operating income (loss) (88,698) 119,395 92,890 66,303 36,178
Interest income (expense), net (53) 3,933 563 (22) 255

Income (loss) before income taxes (benefit) and
extraordinary gain (88,751) 123,328 93,453 66,281 36,433
Provision (benefit) for income taxes (29,184) 35,938 35,149 25,905 13,851

Income (loss) before extraordinary gain (59,567) 87,390 58,304 40,376 22,582
Extraordinary gain, net of taxes(5) � � 1,665 273 �

Net income (loss) $ (59,567) $ 87,390 $ 59,969 $ 40,649 $ 22,582

Diluted income (loss) per common share before
extraordinary gain $ (2.05) $ 2.92 $ 2.03 $ 1.47 $ 0.84
Extraordinary gain, net of taxes(5) � � 0.06 0.01 �

Diluted net income (loss) per common share $ (2.05) $ 2.92 $ 2.09 $ 1.48 $ 0.84

Diluted weighted average common share
outstanding 29,090 29,907 28,687 27,545 27,042

Selected Operating Data:
Number of stores open at end of period 1,239 1,194 1,119 1,056 691
Comparable store sales increase(2)(6) 2% 11% 9% 16% 4%
Average net sales per store(2)(7) $ 1,716 $ 1,707 $ 1,501 $ 1,344 $ 1,159
Average square footage per store(8) 4,741 4,590 4,562 4,591 4,472
Average net sales per gross square foot(2)(9) $ 368 $ 372 $ 329 $ 300 $ 262

Balance Sheet Data (in thousands) (as
restated):
Working capital(10) $ 200,381 $ 282,049 $ 230,052 $ 178,956 $ 116,589
Total assets(11) 997,537 936,985 758,170 614,067 415,548
Long-term debt � � � � �
Stockholders' equity 472,233 521,787 395,650 303,124 248,182

(1)
All references to our fiscal years refer to the 52- or 53-week year ended on the Saturday nearest to January 31 of the following year. For example,
references to fiscal 2007 mean the fiscal year ended February 2, 2008. All periods presented were 52-week years, except for fiscal 2006 which was a
53-week year.

(2)
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The statement of operations data for fiscal 2004 includes ten weeks of Disney Stores' operations from their acquisition on November 21, 2004.

(3)
Asset impairment charges represent the write down of fixed assets to fair value. In fiscal 2007, we recorded $96.9 million in asset impairment charges,
including $80.3 million in impairments related to our decision to exit the Disney Store business, $14.8 million in impairments related to the our
decision to cease construction on our Emerson Lane administrative office building, and $1.8 million of impairment related to 12 underperforming
stores. In fiscal 2006, we recorded $17.1 million in asset impairment charges, including $9.6 million in impairments at 29 of our Mickey prototype
stores, $7.1 million in disposals of property and equipment resulting primarily from our decisions not to proceed with a New York City Disney Store
location and infrastructure investments that were written off in conjunction with our decision to form an e-commerce alliance with a Disney affiliate in
which select Disney Store merchandise is sold on the disneyshopping.com website, and $0.4 million of impairment at five underperforming stores. We
impaired fixed assets in underperforming stores in one store each year in fiscal 2005, fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003, respectively.

(4)
Other costs include $6.1 million in costs associated primarily with the cancellation of the Disney Store remodeling program and $5.9 million in lease
exit costs related to our decision not to proceed with the construction of the Emerson Lane administrative office building. (See Note 1-in the
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements).

(5)
The extraordinary gain represents the fair value of net assets acquired in excess of the purchase price paid for the DSNA Business, after all long-lived
assets were written off.

(6)
We define comparable store sales as net sales from stores that have been open for at least 14 full months and that have not been substantially remodeled
during that time. The Disney Stores entered our comparable store sales base in fiscal 2006.

(7)
Average net sales per store represents net sales from stores open throughout the full period divided by the number of such stores. The Disney Stores
were not included in average net sales per store during fiscal 2004 since we did not own them for the full fiscal period.
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(8)
Average square footage per store represents the square footage of stores open on the last day of the period divided by the number of such stores.

(9)
Average net sales per gross square foot represents net sales from stores open throughout the full period divided by the gross square footage of such
stores. The Disney Stores were not included in average net sales per gross square foot during fiscal 2004 since we did not own them for the full fiscal
period.

(10)
Working capital is calculated by subtracting the Company's current liabilities from its current assets.

(11)
Total assets reflect a reclassification of the Company's cash disbursement account overdraft balance from accounts payable to cash to the extent a right
of offset exists for fiscal 2006, fiscal 2005, fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003. This reclass reduced total assets by $2.5 million, $5.8 million, $3.8 million and
$1.3 million in fiscal 2006, fiscal 2005, fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003, respectively.
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ITEM 7.�MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our audited financial statements and notes thereto included in
"Item 15.�Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules." The following discussion contains forward-looking statements that reflect our plans,
estimates and beliefs. Our actual results could differ materially from those discussed in the forward-looking statements. Factors that could
cause or contribute to such differences include, but are not limited to, those discussed below and elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K,
particularly in "Item 1A�Risk Factors."

As described in "Item 1. Business�Recent Developments, "and "Recent Developments," the Company has determined to exit the Disney
Store business. In an effort to facilitate understanding of our financial condition and results of operations, as well as the Company's audited
financial statements and notes thereto, included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2007, we have included a discussion of the
Disney Store business, as such business was part of our Company during fiscal 2007. For fiscal 2008, the Disney Store business will be
classified as "discontinued operations."

OVERVIEW

        The Company is a leading specialty retailer of children's merchandise. We design, contract to manufacture and sell high-quality,
value-priced merchandise under our proprietary "The Children's Place" and licensed "Disney Store" brand names. As of February 2, 2008 we
owned and operated 904 The Children's Place stores and 335 Disney Stores across North America and Internet stores at
www.childrensplace.com and www.disneystore.com.

        Net sales in fiscal 2007 increased $145 million, or 7%, to $2.163 billion, compared to net sales of $2.018 billion reported in fiscal 2006.
During fiscal 2007, net sales from our The Children's Place business increased $114.9 million, an 8% increase over fiscal 2006. In addition, net
sales from our Disney Store business increased $30.0 million, a 5% increase over fiscal 2006. Consolidated comparable store sales increased 2%
as compared to the 11% comparable store sales increase reported in fiscal 2006. During fiscal 2007, comparable store sales of The Children's
Place brand increased 3% compared to a 10% increase in fiscal 2006. During fiscal 2006, comparable store sales of the Disney Store brand were
flat compared to a 14% increase in fiscal 2006. We define comparable store sales as net sales from stores that have been open at least 14 full
months and that have not been substantially remodeled during that time. We opened 54 The Children's Place stores in fiscal 2007, and closed 16
stores. At the Disney Store, we opened 15 new stores, remodeled seven stores and closed eight stores in fiscal 2007.

        Based on information from NPD Group, a consumer and retail market research firm, we believe our market share of children's apparel for
The Children's Place brand increased to 3.8% in fiscal 2007 from 3.7% in fiscal 2006.

        During fiscal 2007, we reported a net loss of $59.6 million, or $2.05 per diluted share as compared to net income of $87.4 million, or $2.92
per diluted share, in fiscal 2006. During fiscal 2007, the following factors significantly impacted our business:

�
Our merchandise assortments did not resonate with our customers, particularly at The Children's Place business;

�
Overall, our inventory levels were too high at both businesses. Disney Store inventory levels were also negatively impacted
by delays in store openings;

�
Our expense structure and capital spending levels were too high and were not reflective of a value-oriented business;

�
The economic environment was more challenging than expected;
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�
Our obligations under the License Agreement, as modified by the August 2007 Refurbishment Amendment (the
"Refurbishment Amendment") were particularly challenging given the economic environment and required a significant
amount of capital investment to remain in compliance; and

�
At the Disney Store, our operating results in the fourth quarter were negatively impacted by late merchandise deliveries and
a lack of customer enthusiasm for toys during the holiday season.

        Our fiscal 2007 net loss included:

�
Approximately $96.9 million in asset impairment charges, comprised of $80.3 million in impairments related to our decision
to exit the Disney Store business, $14.8 in impairments related to our decision to cease construction of our planned new
corporate headquarters, and $1.8 million of impairment related to 12 underperforming The Children's Place stores (refer to
Note 4�Property and Equipment in the accompanying consolidated financial statements for more information).

�
Approximately $12.0 million in other costs were comprised of $6.1 million in costs associated primarily with the
cancellation of the Disney Store remodeling program and $5.9 million reflects costs to exit the previously mentioned
corporate headquarters.

�
Approximately $10.5 million for the Disney Store "maintenance refresh" program and accelerated depreciation of the
Mickey Stores. The "maintenance refresh" program approximated $6.9 million and accelerated depreciation of the Mickey
Stores approximated $3.6 million. We accelerated depreciation for certain Mickey Stores assets, which we determined would
be disposed at the time of their scheduled renovation.

�
Approximately $11.7 million in charges associated with the stock option and special investigations, before income tax
effects, including approximately:

�
$7.2 million in legal and professional fees;

�
$2.3 million in stock-based compensation charges for recipients who have not been able to exercise options due to
the suspension of option exercise activity (approximately $2.2 million recorded in selling, general and
administrative expenses and approximately $0.1 million recorded in cost of goods sold);

�
$1.3 million in incremental external audit fees: and

�
$0.9 million in tender offer costs to re-price certain stock options granted to non-executive officers.

�
Approximately $6.1 million in additional taxes since we determined that we were no longer permanently invested in Hong
Kong for tax purposes.

�
Approximately $4.7 million in severance costs associated with the resignation of our former CEO and former president of
The Children's Place business.

�
Approximately $2.2 million in costs incurred in conjunction with our strategic alternative initiatives.

        During fiscal 2007 our gross margin, as a percentage of net sales, eroded by approximately 420 basis points due primarily to increased
markdowns. Significant markdowns were required to sell inventory that we purchased anticipating a higher comparable store sales increase than
we experienced and to sell merchandise that did not resonate with our customers, particularly at The Children's Place brand and higher inventory
levels at the Disney Stores due to delays in the receipt of holiday toy merchandise and delays in our planned new store openings.
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        In June 2007, we amended our credit facilities with Wells Fargo and our other senior lenders to better support the capital needs of our
business and reduce the fees associated with our borrowings. Refer to Note 5�Credit Facilities in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements for additional information regarding amendments to our credit facilities.

        During August 2007, we entered into the Refurbishment Amendment to our License Agreement with Disney, which superseded the
provisions of the original License Agreement relating to required remodeling of Disney Stores with new provisions regarding store renovation
and maintenance through fiscal 2011. Our Board of Directors authorized us to invest $175 million over this five year period to the Disney Store
renovation program. As of February 2, 2008, we believe we were in compliance with our obligations under the Refurbishment Amendment.
During January 2008, the Company suspended work with respect to its store opening, remodeling and maintenance refresh obligations under the
Refurbishment Amendment for fiscal 2008 due to its decision to exit the Disney Store business.

        In October 2007, our Board and management embarked on a review of strategic alternatives, assessing a wide variety of options to improve
our business and competitive position, including, but not limited to, opportunities for organizational and operational improvement, a possible
recapitalization, or other transactions. (see "�Liquidity and Capital Resources�Estimated Costs to Exit the Disney Store Business" for further
discussion of the costs estimated to exit the Disney Store business).

        After a thorough review of the operation of the Disney Store business, its potential for earnings growth, its capital needs and its ability to
fund such needs from its own resources, we announced on March 20, 2008 that we have decided to exit the Disney Store business (see
"�Liquidity and Capital Resources�Estimated Costs to Exit the Disney Store Business" for a further discussion of the costs estimated to exit the
Disney Store business).

        Further, we are taking the following strategic actions in fiscal 2008:

�
Reduce our shared service workforce by approximately 80 positions in conjunction with our exit of the Disney Store in
addition to the approximately 50 open positions that we do not plan to fill. We expect this reduction to cost approximately
$1.5 million to $2.0 million in the first quarter of 2008 primarily for severance related to this work force reduction.

�
Reduce our fiscal 2008 capital expenditure budget to a range of $65 million to $75 million due to our exit from the Disney
Store business and our decision not to proceed with our planned corporate headquarters. We plan to open 30 new stores for
the Children's Place during fiscal 2008.

�
Reduce our overall inventory position. Given the lead time of our inventory buys, we expect that we will be able to partially
impact our Summer 2008 buys and fully impact the 2008 back-to-school buy.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

        In October 2007, our Board and management embarked on a review of strategic alternatives, assessing a wide variety of options to improve
our business and competitive position, including, but not limited to, opportunities for organizational and operational improvement, a possible
recapitalization, or other transactions. After a thorough review of the operation of the Disney Store business, its potential for earnings growth, its
capital needs and its ability to fund such needs from its own resources, we announced on March 20, 2008 we have decided to exit the Disney
Store business. Reflecting our decision to exit the Disney Store business, we recognized a pre-tax asset impairment charge of $80.3 million in
the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007.
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         Unrelated to our decision to exit the Disney Store business, Hoop recently received notices of several material breaches under the License
Agreement. Hoop believes it has cured some of the asserted breaches and intends to cure or to assert defenses to the other asserted breaches.

        On March 26, 2008, Hoop Holdings, LLC, Hoop Retail Stores, LLC and Hoop Canada Holdings, Inc. each filed a voluntarily petition for
relief under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the District of Delaware (Case Nos. 08-10544,
08-10545, 08-10546), and Hoop Canada, Inc. filed for protection pursuant to the CCAA in the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (Commercial
List) on March 27, 2008. The Hoop entities currently manage, and will continue to manage, their properties and operate their businesses as
"debtors-in-possession" under the jurisdiction of the US Bankruptcy Court or Canadian Bankruptcy Court, as applicable, and in accordance with
the applicable provisions of the Bankruptcy Code or the CCAA, as applicable.

        As a result of the Filings, Hoop's obligations under various agreements may be accelerated. Further, we have provided notice that we are
discontinuing the Guaranty and Commitment Agreement and on March 28, 2008, Disney sent us notice that it disputes the validity of the
discontinuance. Valid discontinuance will constitute an event of default under the Guaranty and Commitment Agreement. The Filings also
constituted an event of default under the Guaranty and Commitment Agreement. Under the Guaranty and Commitment Agreement, we had
agreed to guarantee Hoop's royalty payments and other obligations to TDSF, subject to a maximum guaranty liability of $25 million, plus
expenses. In addition, we made an initial investment of $50 million to Hoop and agreed to invest, under certain conditions, up to an additional
$50 million to ensure Hoop's ability to pay its obligations under its license agreement with TDSF and to fund Hoop's operating losses. On
March 18, 2008, we made a capital contribution to Hoop of approximately $8.3 million in cash.

        As a result of the Filings, outstanding indebtedness, in the amount of approximately $9.3 million, under the Amended Hoop Loan
Agreement will be frozen and capped as of the March 26, 2008. In order to fund the bankruptcy proceedings and all projected working capital
needs and subject to US Bankruptcy Court approval, Hoop entered into a Debtor-In-Possession Loan and Security Agreement, dated March 26,
2008, as described in "�Liquidity and Capital Resources�Credit Facilities�Amended Hoop Loan Agreement."

        In addition, the bankruptcy proceedings may give rise to other material obligations of the Company and exit costs as discussed in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

        In connection with the Filings, Hoop intends to pursue the transfer of a substantial portion of the Disney Store business and assets to Disney
through the Private Sale, subject to court approval. In connection with the proposed Private Sale, the Hoop entities filed motions for orders that
grant authority to sell their assets to Disney pursuant to section 363 of the Bankruptcy Code (and a similar provision under the CCAA) and that
request the courts to set a hearing date for the proposed Private Sale.

        The proposed Private Sale would be subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions, including approval of the US Bankruptcy Court and
Canadian Bankruptcy Court, and would be targeted for completion by April 30, 2008. We continue to expect the pre-tax cash costs to exit the
Disney Store business to be within the previously stated range of $50 million to $100 million, payable over a period of time, including estimated
severance and other employee costs for the Company's employees servicing Hoop, professional fees and other costs we may incur during the
Hoop bankruptcy cases, as well as claims that might be asserted against us in the bankruptcy proceedings.

        In the event of a transfer of all or a portion of the Disney Store business to Disney during the ongoing bankruptcy proceedings and subject
to the satisfaction of other conditions, we would be
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released from liabilities and claims that have been or might be asserted by Disney, including those described above.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

        The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires us to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, as
well as the reported revenues and expenses during the reported period. Actual results could differ from our estimates. The accounting policies
that we believe are the most critical to aid in fully understanding and evaluating the financial results contained in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K for fiscal 2007 include the following:

Revenue Recognition�Sales are recognized upon purchase by customers at our retail stores or when received by the customer if the product
was purchased via the Internet, net of coupon redemptions and anticipated sales returns. Actual sales return rates have historically been within
our expectations and the allowance established. However, in the event that the actual rate of sales returns by customers increases significantly,
our operational results could be adversely affected.

        For the Disney Store, we act as an agent on behalf of a subsidiary of The Walt Disney Company for the sale of Walt Disney World® Resort
and Disneyland® Resort tickets, and our net sales include only the 7% commission we receive from a subsidiary of The Walt Disney Company
on such ticket sales.

        Our policy with respect to gift cards is to record revenue as gift cards are redeemed for merchandise. Prior to their redemption, unredeemed
gift cards for The Children's Place business are recorded as a liability, included within accrued expenses and other current liabilities. We
recognize income from gift cards that are not expected to be redeemed based upon an extended period of dormancy, where statutorily permitted.
For the Disney Store, we act as an agent on behalf of a subsidiary of The Walt Disney Company for gift cards sold to customers. Therefore, we
do not record a customer gift card liability for the Disney Store. However, we recognize a trade payable to Disney for the net purchase of Disney
gift cards.

        We offer a private label credit card to our The Children's Place customers that provides a discount on future purchases once a minimum
annual purchase threshold has been exceeded. We estimate the future discounts to be provided based on history, the number of customers who
have earned or are likely to earn the discount and current year sales trends on the private label credit card. We defer a proportionate amount of
revenue from customers based on an estimated value of future discounts. We recognize such deferred revenue as future discounts are taken on
sales above the minimum. We accomplish this by utilizing estimates based upon sales trends and the number of customers who have earned the
discount privilege. Our private label customers must earn the discount privilege on an annual basis and this privilege expires at our fiscal year
end. Accordingly, deferred revenue related to that fiscal year is recognized by the end of that fiscal year. We commenced our 2008 private label
program in January 2007 and accordingly, we recognized $0.4 million in deferred revenue at February 2, 2008.

Inventory Valuation�Merchandise inventories are stated at the lower of average cost or market, using the retail inventory method. Under
the retail inventory method, the valuation of inventories at cost and the resulting gross margins are calculated by applying a cost-to-retail ratio by
merchandise department to the retail value of inventories. At any one time, inventories include items that have been marked down to our best
estimate of their fair market value and an estimate of our inventory shrinkage.
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        We base our decision to mark down merchandise upon its current rate of sale, the season, and the age and sell-through of the item. To the
extent that our markdown estimates are not adequate, additional markdowns may have to be recorded, which could reduce our gross margins and
operating results. Our success is largely dependent upon our ability to gauge the fashion taste of our customers, including the popularity and
relevancy of the Disney characters, and to provide a well-balanced merchandise assortment that satisfies customer demand. Any inability to
provide the proper quantity of appropriate merchandise in a timely manner could increase future markdown rates.

        We adjust our inventory based upon an annual physical inventory and shrinkage is estimated in interim periods based upon the historical
results of physical inventories in the context of current year facts and circumstances. To the extent our shrinkage estimate is not adequate, we
would be required to reduce our gross profits and operating results.

Equity Compensation�Effective January 29, 2006, we adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R) using the modified prospective
transition method. In applying SFAS 123(R), we use the Black-Scholes option pricing model based on a Monte Carlo simulation, which requires
extensive use of accounting judgment and financial estimates, including estimates of how long employees will hold their vested stock options
before exercise, the estimated volatility of the Company's common stock over the expected term, and the number of options that will be forfeited
prior to the completion of vesting requirements. Application of other assumptions could result in significantly different estimates of fair value of
stock-based compensation and consequently, the related expense recognized in our financial statements. The provisions of SFAS 123(R) apply
to new stock options and stock options outstanding, but not yet vested, as of the effective date. Prior to January 29, 2006, we accounted for stock
option grants under the recognition and measurement provisions of APB 25 and related interpretations.

        Prior to fiscal 2006, equity compensation for key management consisted only of stock option awards. Upon consideration of several factors
in fiscal 2006, including the anticipated impact of SFAS 123(R), we also began awarding senior management performance share awards
("Performance Awards") which, if earned, would be satisfied by the issuance of shares of common stock ("Performance Shares"). During fiscal
2007, we began to award key management deferred stock awards and restricted stock awards.

Accounting for Royalties�In exchange for the right to use certain Disney intellectual property, we are required to pay a Disney subsidiary
royalty payments pursuant to the License Agreement. Minimum royalty commitments are recorded on a straight-line basis over the life of the
initial 15 year term of the License Agreement. During each period, amounts due in excess of the minimum royalty commitment are recorded as
an expense if we expect to surpass the minimum royalty commitment on an annual basis, even if the contingency threshold has not been
surpassed in that particular period. The amortization of the estimated value of the two-year royalty holiday under the License Agreement is
recognized on a straight-line basis as a reduction of royalty expense over the term of the License Agreement. Royalty expense, and the
associated amortization of the royalty holiday, is recorded in selling, general and administrative expenses. The royalty percentage does not
increase over the term of the License Agreement.

        In accordance with the License Agreement, following a two year royalty abatement, our subsidiaries began making royalty payments to
Disney in November 2006 equal to 5% of net sales from physical Disney Store locations, subject to an additional royalty holiday period with
respect to a limited number of stores. The initial term of the License Agreement is through January 2020, and if certain financial performance
and other conditions are satisfied, it may be extended at our option for up to three additional ten-year terms.
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Insurance and Self-Insurance Liabilities�Based on our assessment of risk and cost efficiency, we self-insure and purchase insurance
policies to provide for workers' compensation, general liability, and property losses, as well as director's and officer's liability, vehicle liability
and employee medical benefits. We estimate risks and record a liability based upon historical claim experience, insurance deductibles, severity
factors and other actuarial assumptions. While we believe that our risk assessments are appropriate, to the extent that future occurrences and
claims differ from our historical experience, additional charges for insurance may be recorded in future periods.

Accounting for Acquisitions�The acquisition of the DSNA Business was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting in
accordance with SFAS No. 141, "Business Combinations" ("SFAS 141"). As such, we analyzed the fair value of identified tangible and
intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed, and determined the excess of fair value of net assets acquired over cost. This excess was
recorded as an extraordinary gain in fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2004.

Impairment of Assets�We periodically review our assets when events indicate that their carrying value may not be recoverable. Such events
include a history of cash flow losses or a future expectation that we will sell or dispose of an asset significantly before the end of its previously
estimated useful life. We periodically evaluate each store's performance and compare the carrying value of each location's fixed assets, including
leasehold improvements and fixtures, to its projected cash flows. An impairment loss is recorded if the projected future cash flows related to the
assets are insufficient to recapture the net book value of the assets. To the extent our estimates of future cash flows vary from actual results,
additional impairment charges may be recorded in future periods.

Income Taxes�We compute income taxes using the liability method. This method requires recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities,
measured by enacted rates, attributable to temporary differences between financial statement and income tax bases of assets and liabilities.
Temporary differences result primarily from depreciation and amortization differences for book and tax purposes and the non-deductibility of
certain reserves and accruals for tax purposes. In assessing the need for a valuation allowance, management considers all available evidence
including past operating results, estimates of future taxable income and the feasibility of ongoing tax planning strategies. When we change our
determination of the amount of deferred tax assets that can be realized, a valuation allowance is established or adjusted with a corresponding
impact to income tax expense in the period in which such determination is made.

        We recognize tax liabilities when, despite our belief that our tax return positions are supportable, we believe that certain positions may not
be fully sustained upon review by tax authorities. Benefits from tax positions are measured at the largest amount of benefit that is greater than
50 percent likely of being realized upon settlement. To the extent that the final tax outcome of these matters is different than the amounts
recorded, such differences impact income tax expense in the period in which such determination is made. Interest and penalties, if any, related to
accrued liabilities for potential tax assessments are included in income tax expense.

        We adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes�an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109"
(FIN 48) on February 4, 2007. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting and reporting for uncertainties in income tax law. This Interpretation prescribes a
comprehensive model for the financial statement recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of uncertain tax positions taken or
expected to be taken in income tax returns. See Footnote 11, "Income Taxes," for additional information, including the effects of adoption on our
consolidated financial statements.
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Newly Issued Accounting Pronouncements

        In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements" ("SFAS 157") which provides guidance for using fair
value to measure assets and liabilities, defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in U.S. GAAP, and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007 and for interim periods
within those years, with the exception of all non-financial assets and liabilities which will be effective for years beginning after November 15,
2008. We do not expect the adoption of SFAS 157 will have a material effect on our consolidated balance sheets and results of operations.

        In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities"�Including an
Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115 ("SFAS 159"). This standard permits an entity to choose to measure many financial instruments and
certain other items at fair value. Most of the provisions in SFAS 159 are elective; however, the amendment to SFAS 115, Accounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities, applies to all entities with available-for-sale and trading securities. The fair value option established
by SFAS 159 permits all entities to choose to measure eligible items at fair value at specified election dates. A business entity will report
unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected in earnings (or another performance indicator if the
business entity does not report earnings) at each subsequent reporting date. The fair value option: (a) may be applied instrument by instrument,
with a few exceptions, such as investments otherwise accounted for by the equity method; (b) is irrevocable (unless a new election date occurs);
and (c) is applied only to entire instruments and not to portions of instruments. SFAS 159 is effective as of the beginning of an entity's first fiscal
year that begins after November 15, 2007. We do not expect the adoption of this statement will have a material effect on our consolidated
balance sheets and results of operations.

        In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), "Business Combinations" ("SFAS 141R"), which replaces FASB
Statement No. 141. SFAS 141R establishes the principles and requirements for how an acquirer recognizes and measures in its financial
statements the identifiable assets acquired, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree, recognizes and measures the goodwill acquired in the
business or a gain from a bargain purchase and determines what information to disclose to enable the users of the financial statements to
evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination. The provisions of SFAS 141R shall be applied prospectively to business
combinations with acquisition dates on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period in which it is initially applied. SFAS 141R is
effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning on or after December 15, 2008. The Company does not expect
SFAS 141R to have an impact on its consolidated financial statements upon adoption.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

        The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, selected income statement data expressed as a percentage of net sales. We
primarily evaluate the results of our operations as a percentage of net sales rather than in terms of absolute dollar increases or decreases by
analyzing the year over year change in our business expressed as a percentage of net sales (i.e., "basis points"). For example, our selling, general
and administrative expenses increased approximately 130 basis points to 32.3% of net sales during the fiscal year ended February 2, 2008 from
31.0% during the fiscal year ended February 3, 2007. Accordingly, to the extent that our sales have increased at a faster rate than our costs
(i.e., "leveraging"), the more efficiently we have utilized the investments we have made in our business.
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Conversely, if our costs grow at a faster pace than our sales (i.e., "de-leveraging"), we have less efficiently utilized the investments we have
made in our business.

Fiscal Year Ended

February 2,
2008

February 3,
2007

January 28,
2006

Net sales 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales 63.1 58.9 60.4

Gross profit 36.9 41.1 39.6
Selling, general and administrative expenses 32.3 31.0 30.8
Asset impairment charge 4.5 0.8 �
Other costs 0.6 � �
Depreciation and amortization 3.7 3.3 3.2

Operating income (loss) (4.1) 5.9 5.6
Interest income (expense), net � 0.2 �

Income (loss) before income taxes (4.1) 6.1 5.6
Provision (benefit) for income taxes and extraordinary gain (1.3) 1.8 2.1

Income (loss) before extraordinary gain (2.8) 4.3 3.5
Extraordinary gain, net of taxes � � 0.1

Net income (loss) (2.8)% 4.3% 3.6%

Number of stores, end of period 1,239 1,194 1,119

Table may not add due to rounding.

Year Ended February 2, 2008 Compared to Year Ended February 3, 2007

        Net sales increased $144.9 million, or 7%, to $2.163 billion during fiscal 2007 from $2.018 billion during fiscal 2006. Since fiscal 2006
was a 53-week year, with the extra week contributing approximately $29.5 million in net sales, fiscal 2007 net sales increased approximately
$174.4 million on a comparable 52-week basis. Sales for fiscal 2007 were comprised of $1.520 billion from The Children's Place business, an
8% increase over the $1.405 billion reported in fiscal 2006 and $642.2 million in sales from the Disney Store business, a 5% increase over the
$612.3 million reported in fiscal 2006. Consolidated comparable store sales increased 2% as compared to an 11% comparable store sales
increase in fiscal 2006 and contributed $32.6 million to our net sales increase in fiscal 2007. Net sales from our new stores, as well as other
stores that did not qualify as comparable stores, increased our sales by $143.2 million. Our closed stores partially offset our consolidated sales
increase by approximately $1.4 million. During fiscal 2007, our consolidated comparable store sales increase was attributable to a 2% increase
in the number of comparable store sales transactions. Our average dollar transaction size was comparable to fiscal 2006. Comparable store sales
increased 3% for The Children's Place business as compared to a 10% comparable store sales increase in fiscal 2006. Disney Stores reported flat
comparable store sales, as compared to a 14% comparable store sales increase in fiscal 2006.

        Our 3% comparable store sales increase for The Children's Place business was primarily the result of a 4% increase in the number of
comparable store sales transactions, partially offset by a 1% decrease in our average dollar transaction size. Our lower dollar transaction size was
driven primarily by lower average retail prices, offset partially by an increase in the number of items sold in each transaction, reflecting the
increased markdowns we took to clear inventory. During fiscal 2007, we achieved our strongest comparable store sales increases at The
Children's Place business in the Metro
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NY, Canada, Rocky Mountain and Southwest regions, partially offset by low single-digit comparable store sales decreases in the Southeast and
Midwest. By department, Accessories and Boys reported the strongest comparable store sales increases, partially offset by low single-digit
comparable store sales decreases in the Girls and Newborn departments. All store types reported comparable store sales increases, except for our
"C" mall stores.

        For the Disney Store, our flat comparable store sales was primarily the result of a 2% increase in our average dollar transaction size which
was offset by a 2% decrease in the number of comparable store sales transactions. Our increase in dollar transaction size in fiscal 2007 compared
to fiscal 2006 was driven by an increase in the number of items sold in each transaction, offset partially by lower average retail prices, reflecting
the increased markdowns taken in fiscal 2007 to clear inventory. During fiscal 2007, our Canada and Mideast regions reported comparable store
sales increases that were offset by low single-digit comparable store sales decreases in our other geographical regions. By department, our
softlines comparable store sales increase was offset by comparable store sales declines in hardlines and media.

        During fiscal 2007, we opened 54 The Children's Place stores, 44 in the United States, eight in Canada and two in Puerto Rico. We also
opened 15 Disney Stores, all in the United States. We closed 16 The Children's Place stores and eight Disney Stores in fiscal 2007.

        Consolidated gross profit decreased by $29.9 million to $798.5 million during fiscal 2007 from $828.4 million during fiscal 2006. As a
percentage of net sales, gross profit decreased 420 basis points to 36.9% during fiscal 2007 from 41.1% during fiscal 2006. This decrease in
consolidated gross profit, as a percentage of net sales, resulted primarily from higher markdowns of approximately 420 basis points, higher
distribution and production and design costs of approximately 70 basis points, and increased inventory shrinkage of approximately 30 basis
points, partially offset by a higher initial markup of approximately 90 basis points. Our decrease in gross margin, as a percentage of net sales,
was comparable for both The Children's Place and Disney Stores brands. The Disney Store continued to have a lower gross margin structure
than The Children's Place business. Significant markdowns were required to sell through inventory that we purchased to support a higher
comparable store sales increase than we experienced and to clear through merchandise that did not resonate with our customers, particularly at
The Children's Place brand. At the Disney Store, delays in the receipt of holiday toy merchandise and delays in our planned new store openings
resulted in higher markdowns.

        Selling, general and administrative expenses increased $73.1 million to $698.6 million during fiscal 2007 from $625.5 million during fiscal
2006. As a percentage of net sales, selling, general and administrative expenses increased approximately 130 basis points to 32.3% during fiscal
2007 from 31.0% during fiscal 2006. Selling, general and administrative expenses were unfavorably impacted in fiscal 2007 primarily as a result
of:

�
Higher store and administrative payroll and benefit costs which approximated $37.8 million, or approximately 80 basis
points;

�
Fees paid to Disney based upon a percentage of our sales made through the Disney Internet e-commerce website, which
commenced in July 2007, approximated $7.5 million, or approximately 40 basis points;

�
Costs associated with our "maintenance refresh" program, which commenced in the second half of fiscal 2007 at the Disney
Store, approximated $6.9 million, or approximately 30 basis points;

�
Higher store supplies costs approximated $8.3 million, or approximately 30 basis points. A significant portion of our store
supply increase related to increased bag costs, reflecting our increased units sold during fiscal 2007 as compared to fiscal
2006;
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�
Higher severance costs of approximately $4.5 million, or approximately 20 basis points. We incurred severance costs of
approximately $4.7 million in fiscal 2007 due to the resignation of our former CEO and the President of the Children's Place
business;

�
Higher utility and variable store expenses of approximately $6.0 million, or approximately 10 basis points;

�
Costs associated with our strategic alternatives initiatives approximated $2.2 million, or approximately 10 basis points; and

�
Increased marketing of approximately $4.4 million, which was leveraged as a percentage of net sales, due to increased
marketing efforts to promote our brands.

        As a percentage of net sales, these increases in selling, general and administrative expenses were partially offset by:

�
Lower store and management incentive bonuses of approximately $10.5 million, or approximately 60 basis points;

�
Lower stock and special investigation fees of approximately $4.4 million or approximately 30 basis points. During fiscal
2007 stock option and special investigation costs approximated $11.7 million, or approximately 50 basis points, and
included legal, forensic accounting and other professional fees of $7.3 million, non-cash compensation expense associated
with option terms that were extended due to the suspension of option exercises during the investigation, which approximated
$2.2 million; incremental external audit fees of approximately $1.3 million and a tender offer to re-price stock options to
re-mediate adverse tax consequences approximated $0.9 million. During fiscal 2006, stock option investigation fees
approximated $16.1 million, or 80 basis points, and included legal, forensic accounting and other professional fees of
$8.1 million, the tax consequences associated with discounted employee stock options, which approximated $6.3 million, as
well as non-cash compensation expense associated with option terms that were extended due to the suspension of option
exercises during the investigation, which approximated $1.7 million; and

�
Lower legal settlement expenses of approximately $2.5 million, or approximately 10 basis points, primarily due to the
settlement of two class action litigations during fiscal 2006.

        During fiscal 2007, we recorded asset impairment charges of $96.9 million, or approximately 4.5% of net sales, as compared to asset
impairment charges of $17.1 million, or approximately 0.8% of net sales, during fiscal 2006. During fiscal 2007, our $96.9 million in asset
impairment charges were comprised of $80.3 million in impairments related to our decision to exit the Disney Store business, $14.8 million in
impairments related to our decision to cease construction of our Emerson Lane administrative office building, and $1.8 million of impairment
related to 12 underperforming The Children's Place stores. The impairment charge for the Disney Stores reflects the write-down of our stores
and administrative office in Pasadena because these assets are unable to generate sufficient cash flow to cover their carrying value. The
impairment of the Emerson Lane administrative office reflects our decision to cease construction on the project and to seek a sublease for this
space. During fiscal 2006, our asset impairment charge was comprised of a $9.6 million charge related to the renovation of 29 Mickey stores and
$7.1 million related to our decision not to proceed with a New York City Disney Store location and infrastructure investments that were written
off in conjunction with our decision to form an e-commerce alliance with a Disney affiliate in which select Disney Store merchandise is sold on
the disneyshopping.com website. The remaining $0.4 million related to the write down of leasehold improvements and fixtures in five
underperforming The Children's Place stores.
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        During fiscal 2007, we recorded other costs of $12.0 million, or 0.6% of net sales, compared to other costs of $0.8 million during fiscal
2006. During fiscal 2007, other costs were comprised of $6.1 million in costs associated primarily with the cancellation of the Disney Store
remodeling program and $5.9 million in costs related to the Emerson Lane administrative office lease. During 2006, other costs were comprised
of exit costs associated with the termination of a store lease.

        Depreciation and amortization was $79.7 million or 3.7% of net sales, during fiscal 2007, compared to $65.7 million, or 3.3% of net sales,
during fiscal 2006. The $14.0 million increase in depreciation expense in fiscal 2007 is due primarily to our new stores and remodels, as well as
investments made in our distribution facilities. In addition, we recorded approximately $3.6 million, or approximately 0.2% of net sales, in fiscal
2007 to accelerate the depreciation in Mickey store prototype stores prior to their planned renovation.

        Interest expense, net, was $53,000 during fiscal 2007 as compared to interest income, net, of $3.9 million during fiscal 2006. During fiscal
2007, we utilized our cash investments and borrowed under our credit facilities to fund our working capital needs. Additionally, during fiscal
2007, because we are required to manage liquidity for our businesses separately, we incurred net interest expense at The Children's Place
business while we earned net interest income at the Disney Store. During fiscal 2006, we generated net interest income, due to our net cash
investment position and the utilization of our credit facilities only to support our letter of credit needs.

        Our income tax benefit was approximately $29.2 million during fiscal 2007 compared to $35.9 million income tax provision during fiscal
2006. Our effective tax rate was 32.9% during fiscal 2007 compared to 29.1% in fiscal 2006. During fiscal 2007, we received a cash dividend of
approximately $45 million from our Hong Kong subsidiary. Since we are no longer permanently reinvested in the earnings of our Hong Kong
subsidiary, we are required to provide U.S. taxes on our foreign earnings in Hong Kong. Our fiscal 2007 tax benefit was decreased by
approximately $6.1 million due to this transaction. The reduction in our effective tax rate in fiscal 2006 primarily resulted from a one time cash
dividend from some of our Canadian subsidiaries, which also brought foreign tax credits that can be utilized to reduce U.S. income taxes. Our
fiscal 2006 tax provision was reduced by approximately $9.5 million after the effect of this transaction.

        Due to factors discussed above, we recorded a net loss of $59.6 million in fiscal 2007 compared to net income of $87.4 million in fiscal
2006.

Year Ended February 3, 2007 Compared to Year Ended January 28, 2006

        Net sales increased $349 million, or 21%, to $2.018 billion during fiscal 2006 from $1.669 billion during fiscal 2005. Sales for fiscal 2006
were comprised of $1.405 billion from The Children's Place business, a 20% increase over the $1.171 billion reported in fiscal 2005 and
$612.3 million in sales from the Disney Store business, a 23% increase over the $497.7 million reported in fiscal 2005. Consolidated comparable
store sales increased 11% and contributed $163.7 million of our net sales increase in fiscal 2006. Net sales from our new stores, as well as other
stores that did not qualify as comparable stores, increased our sales by $159.1 million. Our closed stores partially offset our consolidated sales
increase by approximately $3.4 million. Consolidated comparable store sales increased 9% during fiscal 2005. During fiscal 2006, our
consolidated comparable store sales increase was the result of a 7% increase in the number of comparable store sales transactions and a 4%
increase in our average dollar transaction size. Comparable store sales increased 10% for The Children's Place business compared to a 9%
comparable store sales increase in fiscal 2005. Disney Stores reported a 14% comparable store sales increase. In addition, fiscal 2006 was a
53-week year, with the extra week contributing approximately $29.5 million to fiscal 2006 net sales.
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        Our 10% comparable store sales increase for The Children's Place business was primarily the result of an 8% increase in the number of
comparable store sales transactions and a 2% increase in our average dollar transaction size. Our increased dollar transaction size was driven
primarily by an increase in the number of items sold in each transaction. During the fiscal 2006, we achieved comparable store sales increases in
The Children's Place business across all geographical regions, departments and store types.

        For the Disney Store, our 14% comparable store sales increase was primarily the result of a 9% increase in our average dollar transaction
size and a 5% increase in the number of comparable store sales transactions. Our increase in dollar transaction size in fiscal 2006 compared to
fiscal 2005 was driven by an increase in the number of items sold in each transaction and new merchandise that commanded a higher price point.
During fiscal 2006, all geographical regions, departments and store types experienced comparable store sales increases.

        During fiscal 2006, we opened 69 The Children's Place stores, 60 in the United States, seven in Canada and two in Puerto Rico. We also
opened 19 Disney Stores, 18 in the United States and one in Canada. We closed five The Children's Place stores and eight Disney Stores in fiscal
2006.

        Consolidated gross profit increased by $168.4 million to $828.4 million during fiscal 2006 from $660.0 million during fiscal 2005. As a
percentage of net sales, gross profit increased 150 basis points to 41.1% during fiscal 2006 from 39.6% during fiscal 2005. This increase in
consolidated gross profit, as a percentage of net sales, resulted from the leveraging of occupancy costs of approximately 120 basis points, a
higher initial markup of approximately 120 basis points, partially offset by higher markdowns of approximately 80 basis points and higher
distribution and production and design costs of approximately 10 basis points. Our increase in gross margin as a percentage of net sales was
primarily driven by the Disney Stores. At the Disney Store, our gross margin, as a percentage of net sales, was higher in fiscal 2006 than in fiscal
2005 due to a higher initial markup, the leveraging of occupancy costs and lower markdowns. For The Children's Place business, our gross
margin, as a percentage of net sales, was flat in fiscal 2006 as compared to fiscal 2005. At The Children's Place business, the leveraging of
occupancy costs and a higher initial markup was offset by higher markdowns. While Disney Store continues to have a lower gross margin
structure than The Children's Place business, it has benefited from increased full price selling and the implementation of our low-cost sourcing
strategies.

        Selling, general and administrative expenses increased $111.5 million to $625.5 million during fiscal 2006 from $514.0 million during
2005. As a percentage of net sales, selling, general and administrative expenses increased approximately 20 basis points to 31.0% during fiscal
2006 from 30.8% during fiscal 2005. Selling, general and administrative expenses were unfavorably impacted in fiscal 2006 primarily as a result
of:

�
Stock option investigation costs which approximated $16.1 million, or 80 basis points, and included legal, forensic
accounting and other professional fees of $8.1 million, the tax consequences associated with discounted employee stock
options, which approximated $6.3 million, as well as non-cash compensation expense associated with option terms that were
extended due to the suspension of option exercises during the investigation, which approximated $1.7 million;

�
Increased store incentives and management bonuses which approximated $6.2 million, or approximately 20 basis points;

�
Equity compensation expense for (i) the implementation of SFAS 123(R) and (ii) promises to grant stock options and
restricted stock, which approximated $2.0 million, or 10 basis points;
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�
Increased legal settlement expenses, primarily due to the settlement of two class action litigations, which represented
approximately $2.9 million or 20 basis points; and

�
Increased marketing of approximately $10.9 million, which approximated 10 basis points, due to increased marketing efforts
to promote our brands.

        As a percentage of net sales, these increases in selling, general and administrative expenses were partially offset by equity compensation
and other stock option related expenses of approximately $9.7 million recorded in fiscal 2005, or approximately 60 basis points, consisting of
approximately:

�
$6.7 million for revised measurement dates on stock options;

�
$1.4 million for the resolution of tax consequences associated with discounted options;

�
$1.3 million for the accelerated vesting of approximately 2.1 million stock options; and

�
$0.3 million for the modification of options for a terminated associate.

        In addition, while we incurred approximately $44.8 million more in store and administrative payroll and benefits costs in fiscal 2006, we
leveraged these costs as a percentage of net sales by approximately 40 basis points. In fiscal 2006, due to our increased store base, we incurred
approximately $34.5 million more in utilities, supplies, repair and maintenance and other variable store expenses to support our business.

        During fiscal 2006, we recorded asset impairment charges of $17.1 million, or approximately 0.8% of net sales, as compared to
$0.2 million recorded in fiscal 2005 for one underperforming store. During fiscal 2006, our asset impairment charge was comprised of a
$9.6 million charge related to the renovation of 29 Mickey stores and $7.1 million related to our decision not to proceed with a New York City
Disney Store location and infrastructure investments that were written off in conjunction with our decision to form an e-commerce alliance with
a Disney affiliate in which select Disney Store merchandise is sold on the disneyshopping.com website. The remaining $0.4 million related to
the write down of leasehold improvements and fixtures in five underperforming The Children's Place stores. During 2005, we introduced the
Mickey store prototype at the Disney Store but we became dissatisfied with the prototype from a brand, design and construction standpoint. The
impairment charge for the 29 Mickey stores reflects stores that were unable to generate sufficient cash flow prior to their renovation to cover the
carrying value of these long-term assets. We had a total of 70 Mickey stores in our store base, of which we had planned to renovate 37 and
refresh the remainder during fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2008.

        During 2006, other costs were approximately $0.8 million of exit costs associated with the termination of a store lease.

        Depreciation and amortization amounted to $65.7 million or 3.3% of net sales, during fiscal 2006, compared to $52.9 million, or 3.2% of
net sales, during fiscal 2005. The $12.8 million increase in depreciation expense in fiscal 2006 is due primarily to our new stores and remodels,
as well as investments made in our distribution facilities and our new administrative office in Pasadena, California.

        Interest income, net, was $3.9 million, or approximately 20 basis points, of net sales, during fiscal 2006 compared to $0.6 million during
fiscal 2005. The increase in interest income, net, during fiscal 2006 resulted from higher net cash investment position and higher interest rates
during fiscal 2006. Additionally, during fiscal 2005, because we are required to manage liquidity for our businesses separately, we incurred
interest expense on borrowings under our credit facility for The Children's Place business while we earned interest on our net cash investment
position for the Disney Store.
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        Our income tax provision was approximately $35.9 million during fiscal 2006 compared to $35.1 million during fiscal 2005. Our effective
tax rate was 29.1% during fiscal 2006 versus 37.6% in fiscal 2005. The reduction in our effective tax rate in fiscal 2006 primarily resulted from a
one time cash dividend from some of our Canadian subsidiaries, which also brought foreign tax credits that can be utilized to reduce U.S.
income taxes. Our fiscal 2006 tax provision was reduced by approximately $9.5 million after the effect of this transaction.

        During fiscal 2005, we recorded a $1.7 million extraordinary gain, net of taxes. This extraordinary gain represented the incremental gain
recognized upon the finalization of purchase accounting for the DSNA Business. The extraordinary gain arose because the fair value of net
assets acquired was in excess of the amounts paid to acquire the DSNA Business.

        Due to factors discussed above, net income for fiscal 2006 increased $27.4 million to $87.4 million from $60.0 million in fiscal 2005.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Debt Service/Liquidity

        Our working capital needs follow a seasonal pattern, peaking during the second and third quarters when inventory is purchased for the
back-to-school and holiday selling seasons. Historically, our primary uses of cash was the financing of new store openings and providing
working capital, principally used for inventory purchases. In prior years, we have been able to meet our cash needs principally by using cash on
hand, cash flows from operations and seasonal borrowings under our credit facilities. Throughout most of fiscal 2007, our cash reserves were
held outside of the United States. During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, we repatriated $45 million from our Hong Kong subsidiary to be
available for additional working capital needs that we anticipate might be incurred in connection with our exit from the Disney Store business.
We currently anticipate that, over time, starting in fiscal 2008, our working capital needs will include exit costs estimated to range between
$50 million to $100 million to wind down the operations of the Disney Store business (see "�Estimated Costs to Exit the Disney Store Business"
below for additional information regarding these costs).

        As of February 2, 2008, we had short-term borrowings of $89.0 million. Our ability to meet our capital requirements in fiscal 2008 will
depend on our ability to generate cash flows from operations and our borrowings under our credit facilities. During fiscal 2008, we will be
required to conserve our capital resources, particularly during the second quarter of 2008 when our revenues are lowest and we are building
inventory to support the back-to-school season. We plan to accomplish this by achieving our operating plan, through lower inventory purchases,
lower capital expenditures and our workforce reductions. Additionally, the timing of most of our capital expenditure projects is planned for the
second half of the year. We are also actively pursuing additional debt financing to strengthen liquidity. (see "Item 1A.-Risk Factors-We depend
on generating sufficient cash flow and having access to additional liquidity sources to fund our ongoing operations, the Disney Store business
exit costs, capital expenditures, and debt repayment.") While we believe that we will be successful in obtaining additional debt financing there is
no assurance that we will be able to do so.

Liquidity Constraints Imposed by the License Agreement

        Since their acquisition in November 2004, we have operated the Disney Stores subject to the following terms that have impacted our
liquidity

        The terms of the License Agreement and our credit facilities, among other things, restrict the commingling of funds between The Children's
Place and Hoop and limit borrowings by Hoop from The
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Children's Place as well as distributions from Hoop to The Children's Place, other than payment for the allocated costs of shared services.
Therefore, we have segregated all cash receipts and disbursements, investments, and credit facility borrowings and letter of credit activity. This
segregation could lead to a liquidity need in one business even while there is adequate liquidity in the other business. On March 18, 2008, The
Children's Place business made a capital contribution to Hoop of approximately $8.3 million in cash.

        We entered into the Guaranty and Commitment Agreement dated as of November 21, 2004, in favor of Hoop and Disney. As required by
the Guaranty and Commitment Agreement, we invested $50 million in Hoop concurrently with the consummation of the acquisition and agreed
to invest up to an additional $50 million to enable Hoop to comply with its obligations under the License Agreement and otherwise fund Hoop's
operating losses. The Guaranty and Commitment Agreement provides that our $50 million additional commitment is subject to increase if
certain distributions are made by Hoop to The Children's Place. To date, Hoop has made no additional distributions to The Children's Place. As
noted above, on March 18, 2008, we made a capital contribution to Hoop of approximately $8.3 million in cash. We also agreed in the Guaranty
and Commitment Agreement to guarantee the payment and performance of Hoop (for its royalty payment and other obligations to Disney),
subject to a maximum guaranty liability of $25 million, plus expenses.

        In connection with our acquisition of the DSNA Business, we entered into a License Agreement under which Hoop has the right to use
certain Disney intellectual property in the Disney Store business in exchange for ongoing royalty payments. The License Agreement limits
Hoop's ability to make cash dividends or other distributions. Hoop's independent directors must approve payment of any dividends or other
distributions, other than payments of:

�
Amounts due under terms of the tax sharing and intercompany services agreements;

�
Approximately $61.9 million, which represents a portion of the purchase price paid by the Company to Disney (limited to
cumulative cash flows since the date of the acquisition); and

�
Certain other dividend payments, subject to satisfaction of certain additional operating conditions and limited to 50% of
cumulative cash flows up to $90 million, and 90% of cumulative cash flows thereafter (provided that at least $90 million of
cash and cash equivalents is maintained at Hoop).

        In the normal course of business, with the exception of the most recent monthly intercompany payment that is due in April 2008, Hoop has
reimbursed intercompany services but has not paid any dividends or made other distributions.

        Under the License Agreement, Hoop may not incur indebtedness or guarantee indebtedness without written approval from TDSF, except in
permitted circumstances as outlined by the License Agreement. The License Agreement provides that trade letters of credit to fund inventory
purchases are permitted without limitation; borrowings under all term and revolving loans are limited to $35.0 million, with a maximum of
$7.5 million for term loan borrowings; and the aggregate amount outstanding under all term and revolving loans must be reduced to
$10.0 million or less at least once annually.
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Estimated Costs to Exit the Disney Store Business

        We estimate that the costs to exit the Disney Store business will approximate $50 million to $100 million and include:

�
Severance and other employee costs for our employees servicing Hoop;

�
Claims that may be asserted against us in bankruptcy proceedings; and

�
Legal and other costs we incur during the Hoop entities' bankruptcy cases.

Credit Facilities

        In June 2007, we amended our credit facilities for both businesses for the purpose of better supporting the seasonality of the Company's
capital needs and reducing the fees associated with our credit facility borrowings. The following section outlines the key terms of our credit
facilities.

2007 Amended Loan Agreement; Letter of Credit Agreement

        In June 2007, we entered into a Fifth Amended and Restated Loan and Security Agreement (the "2007 Amended Loan Agreement") and a
new letter of credit agreement (the "Letter of Credit Agreement") with Wells Fargo Retail Finance, LLC ("Wells Fargo") as senior lender and
administrative and syndicated agent, and our other senior lenders for the purpose of better supporting our capital needs and reducing the fees
associated with our credit facility borrowings. Prior to the 2007 Amended Loan Agreement, we borrowed under a 2004 Amended Loan
Agreement, which contained covenants substantially similar to the 2007 Amended Loan Agreement, except the 2004 Amended Loan
Agreement: (i) permitted borrowings up to $130 million (including a sublimit for letters of credit of $100 million), (ii) provided for amounts
outstanding to bear interest at a floating rate equal to the prime rate or, at our option, a LIBOR rate plus a pre-determined margin of 1.50% to
3.00%, and (iii) contained an unused line fee of 0.38%.

        The 2007 Amended Loan Agreement provides a facility maximum of $100 million for borrowings and letters of credit, with a $30 million
"accordion" feature that enables us, at our option, to increase the facility to an aggregate amount of $130 million, subject to an availability
covenant which restricts maximum borrowings to 90% of the facility maximum, or $117 million.

        There is also a seasonal over-advance feature that enables us to borrow up to an additional $20 million from July 1 through October 31,
subject to satisfying certain conditions, including a condition relating to earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization
("EBITDA") on a trailing 12 month basis based upon the most recent financial statements furnished to Wells Fargo and our estimate of projected
pro forma EBITDA for the over-advance period. On November 2, 2007, we entered into an amendment of the 2007 Amended Loan Agreement
(the "First Amendment"), extending the period of the over-advance feature of the credit facility until November 30 for fiscal 2007. We paid a fee
of $30,000 in connection with this amendment.

        The term of the facility ends on November 1, 2010. If we terminate the 2007 Amended Loan Agreement during the first year, there is a
termination fee of 0.5% of the $100 million facility maximum ($130 million if the accordion feature is in use) plus any seasonal over-advance
amounts in effect. The LIBOR margin is 1.00% to 1.50%, depending on our average excess availability, and the unused line fee is 0.25%.

        Credit extended under the 2007 Amended Loan Agreement is secured by a first priority security interest in substantially all of the
Company's assets, other than assets in Canada and Puerto Rico and assets owned by Hoop. The amount that can be borrowed under the 2007
Amended Loan Agreement depends on levels of inventory and accounts receivable relating to The Children's Place business. The 2007
Amended Loan Agreement contains covenants, which include limitations on annual capital expenditures, maintenance of certain levels of excess
collateral, and a prohibition on the payment of dividends. The 2007 Amended Loan Agreement also contains covenants permitting us to invest
without restriction in Hoop up to $20 million, $55 million, $36 million and $52 million in fiscal years 2007,
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2008, 2009 and 2010, respectively, and together with the amounts the Company may be required to invest in Hoop pursuant to the Guaranty and
Commitment, are not permitted to exceed a maximum aggregate of $175 million over the term of the credit facility.

        Under the Letter of Credit Agreement, we can issue letters of credit for inventory purposes for up to $60 million to support The Children's
Place business. The Letter of Credit Agreement can be terminated at any time by either us or Wells Fargo. Interest is paid at the rate of 0.75% on
the aggregate undrawn amount of all letters of credit outstanding. Our obligations under the Letter of Credit Agreement are secured by a security
interest in substantially all of the assets of The Children's Place business, other than assets in Canada and Puerto Rico, and assets of Hoop. Upon
any termination of the Letter of Credit Agreement, we would be required to fully collateralize all outstanding letters of credit issued thereunder
and, if we failed to do so, our outstanding liability under the Letter of Credit Agreement would reduce our borrowing capacity under the 2007
Amended Loan Agreement.

        As of February 2, 2008, we had activated our accordion feature and our line of credit was $130 million, subject to an availability covenant
which restricts maximum borrowings to 90% of the facility maximum, or $117 million. As of February 2, 2008, we had outstanding borrowings
of $69.6 million and $40.8 million outstanding in letters of credit ($26.5 million in merchandise letters of credit under the Letter of Credit
Agreement and $14.3 million in standby letters of credit under the 2007 Amended Loan Agreement). The average loan balance during the fiscal
year ended February 2, 2008 was approximately $44.1 million and the average interest rate was 7.21%. The maximum borrowings under the
facility were $116.8 million during the fiscal year ended February 2, 2008. Availability under the 2007 Amended Loan Agreement as of
February 2, 2008 was $33.1 million and the interest rate charged was 6.00%.

        Primarily as a result of our restatement and the delay in completion of our financial statements, we were not in compliance with the
financial reporting covenants under the 2007 Amended Loan Agreement during fiscal 2007. However, we obtained waivers from our lenders for
such noncompliance. There were no fees associated with obtaining these waivers through August 30, 2007; however, we were required to pay a
fee of $102,000 to extend the waiver from August 30, 2007 through January 1, 2008.

        In addition, we determined that we were not in compliance with the Amended Loan Agreement because The Children's Place business had
guaranteed three Disney Store operating leases. We obtained a waiver from our lenders related to this guarantee.

Amended Hoop Loan Agreement

        In connection with the acquisition of the Disney Store business in 2004, our domestic Hoop entity entered into a Loan and Security
Agreement (the "Hoop Loan Agreement") with Wells Fargo as senior lender and syndicated and administrative agent, and certain other lenders,
establishing a senior secured credit facility for Hoop. In June 2007, concurrent with the execution of the 2007 Amended Loan Agreement, and in
August 2007, we entered into Second and Third Amendments to the Hoop Loan Agreement, both with Wells Fargo, as senior lender and
administrative and syndicated agent, and the other senior lenders (together with the Hoop Loan Agreement, the "Amended Hoop Loan
Agreement") to reduce the interest rates charged on outstanding borrowings and letters of credit. The Amended Hoop Loan Agreement provides
a facility maximum of $75 million for borrowings, subject to an availability covenant which restricts maximum borrowings to 90% of the
facility maximum, or $67.5 million; and provides for a $25 million accordion feature that enables us to increase the facility to an aggregate
amount of $100 million, subject to an availability covenant which restricts maximum borrowings to 90% of the facility maximum, or
$90 million. The accordion feature is available at our option, subject to the amount of eligible inventory and accounts receivable of the domestic
Hoop entity. The term of the Amended Hoop Loan Agreement ends on November 21, 2010. Amounts outstanding under the Amended Hoop
Loan Agreement bear interest at a floating rate equal to the prime rate or, at Hoop's option, the LIBOR rate plus a pre-determined margin.
Depending on the
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domestic Hoop entity's level of excess availability, the LIBOR margin is 1.50% or 1.75%, commercial letter of credit fees are 0.75% or 1.00%,
and standby letter of credit fees are 1.25% or 1.50%. The unused line fee is 0.25%.

        Covenants under the Hoop Loan Agreement were substantially similar to those under the Amended Hoop Loan Agreement, except that the
Hoop Loan Agreement: (i) permitted borrowings up to $100 million (including a sublimit for letters of credit of $90 million), (ii) provided for
amounts outstanding to bear interest at a floating rate equal to the prime rate plus a margin of 0.25% or, at Hoop's option, the LIBOR rate plus a
pre-determined margin of 2.00% or 2.25%, depending on the domestic Hoop entity's level of excess availability, and (iii) contained an unused
line fee of 0.30%.

        Credit extended under the Amended Hoop Loan Agreement is secured by a first priority security interest in substantially all the assets of the
domestic Hoop entity as well as a pledge of a portion of the equity interests in Hoop Canada. The Amended Hoop Loan Agreement also contains
covenants, including limitations on indebtedness, maintenance of certain levels of excess collateral and restrictions on the payment of dividends
and indebtedness.

        As of February 2, 2008, we had outstanding borrowings of $19.4 million. During the fiscal year ended February 2, 2008, various letters of
credit were issued, and as of February 2, 2008 we had letters of credit outstanding of $21.1 million ($17.6 million in merchandise letters of credit
and $3.5 million in standby letters of credit). The average outstanding balance during the fiscal year ended February 2, 2008 was approximately
$3.1 million and the average interest rate was 7.41%. The maximum borrowings under the facility were $26.1 million during the fiscal year
ended February 2, 2008. Availability as of February 2, 2008 was $18.1 million and the interest rate charged was 6.00% as of February 2, 2008.

        Primarily as a result of the delay in completion of our financial statements, we were not in compliance during fiscal 2007 with the financial
reporting covenants under the Amended Hoop Loan Agreement or the provision requiring Hoop to comply with the License Agreement.
However, we obtained waivers from our lenders for such noncompliance. There were no fees associated with obtaining these waivers through
August 30, 2007. However, we were required to pay a fee of $48,000 to extend the waiver from August 30, 2007 through January 1, 2008.

        As a result of the Filings, outstanding indebtedness, in the amount of approximately $9.3 million, under the Amended Hoop Loan
Agreement will be frozen and capped as of March 26, 2008. In order to fund the bankruptcy proceedings and all projected working capital needs
and subject to US Bankruptcy Court approval, Wells Fargo and Hoop Retail Stores, LLC entered into a Debtor-In-Possession Loan and Security
Agreement, dated March 26, 2008, consisting of a $35 million revolving credit facility, $30 million of which will be available on an interim
basis (the "DIP Credit Facility"). In addition, all letters of credit issued under the Hoop Credit Facility shall be deemed by the US Bankruptcy
Court to be issued under the DIP Credit Facility.

Cash Flows/Capital Expenditures

        Cash flows used by operating activities were $1.2 million in fiscal 2007, as compared to cash flows provided by operating activities of
$139.0 million and $113.8 million in fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, respectively. In fiscal 2007, cash flows used by operating activities were driven
by our net loss of $59.6 million. Significant non-cash expenses included approximately $96.9 million in asset impairment charges and
$79.7 million in depreciation, offset partially by a $55.9 million increase in our deferred income tax assets. Asset impairment charges included
$80.3 million in impairments related to the our decision to exit the Disney Store, $14.8 million in impairments related to our decision to cease
construction of our Emerson Lane administrative office building, and $1.8 million of impairment related to 12 underperforming stores. During
fiscal 2007, we made cash payments of approximately $58.5 million for taxes. Our fiscal year-end inventory levels increased $40.9 million over
fiscal 2006.
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        In fiscal 2006, cash flows from operating activities were driven by net income of $87.4 million. Significant non-cash expenses included
approximately $65.7 million in depreciation and amortization expense as well as $18.8 million in net royalty expense, $17.1 million in asset
impairment charges, including $9.6 million in impairments at 29 of our Mickey prototype stores, $7.1 million in disposals of property and
equipment resulting from our decisions not to proceed with a New York City store location and infrastructure investments that were written off
in conjunction with our decision to form an e-commerce alliance with a Disney affiliate in which select Disney Store merchandise is sold on the
disneyshopping.com website, and $0.4 million of impairment at five underperforming stores. During fiscal 2006, we made cash payments of
approximately $92.5 million for taxes. These payments included payments related to income earned in fiscal 2005 and estimated tax payments
for fiscal 2006. Our fiscal year-end inventory levels increased $26.2 million over fiscal 2005.

        Cash flows used in investing activities were $124.6 million, $229.2 million, and $89.0 million, in fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005,
respectively. During fiscal 2007, cash flows used in investing activities decreased $104.6 million, primarily as a result of the utilization of our
investments of $75.2 million to fund our working capital needs and a $44.7 million increase in our capital expenditures. During fiscal 2007, our
capital expenditures were approximately $199.8 million as compared to $155.1 million in fiscal 2006. During fiscal 2006, cash flows used in
investing activities increased $140.2 million, primarily as a result of a $75.2 million increase in our investments and a $65.8 million increase in
capital expenditures. During fiscal 2006, we had net investments of approximately $75.2 million related to Variable Rate Demand Notes
("VRDNs") as part of our investment strategy to increase our interest income.

        Capital expenditures increased $44.7 million in fiscal 2007 as a result of investments in our distribution and administrative facilities,
partially offset by fewer new store openings and remodels. During fiscal 2007, we incurred capital expenditures of approximately $52.8 million
to complete our Fort Payne distribution center and approximately $14.2 million for the Emerson Lane administrative office building. During
fiscal 2006, capital expenditures increased $65.8 million as a result of our new stores and remodels and investments in our distribution and
administrative facilities. Approximately $19.3 million of this increase was due to capital expenditures for our Fort Payne distribution center and
our Emerson Lane administrative office building. During fiscal 2005, capital expenditures increased $31.4 million due to our increased number
of new stores and remodels; investments made for our new distribution center in South Brunswick, New Jersey; upgrades in our other
distribution centers to support the Disney Store acquisition; our new office facility in Pasadena, California; and other information technology
infrastructure investments required to operate our significantly larger business. The number of new store openings and remodelings has a
significant impact on our cash flows used in investing activities. In fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006, and fiscal 2005, we opened 69, 88, and 73 stores,
respectively while remodeling 28, 33, and 38 stores, respectively.

        Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities were $89.9 million, $38.2 million, and $(21.3) million in fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006, and
fiscal 2005, respectively. In fiscal 2007, cash flows provided from financing activities reflected net borrowings under our credit facilities and the
funds and tax benefits received from the exercise of employee stock options. In fiscal 2006, cash flows provided from financing activities
reflected the funds and tax benefits received from the exercise of employee stock options and employee stock purchases. During fiscal 2005,
cash flows used in financing activities represented the net repayment of borrowings utilized to fund the acquisition of the DSNA Business under
our revolving credit facilities, which were, partially offset by exercises of employee stock options and employee stock purchases.

        Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), we presented the tax deductions resulting from the exercise of stock options as an operating cash
flow, in accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF") Issue No.00-15, "Classification in the Statement of Cash Flows of the Income
Tax Benefit Received by a Company upon Exercise of a Nonqualified Stock Option." SFAS 123(R) now requires us to reflect the tax savings
resulting from tax deductions in excess of expense as a financing cash flow.
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        We anticipate that total capital expenditures will be in the range of approximately $65 to $75 million in fiscal 2008. Our lower planned
capital expenditures for fiscal 2008 reflects the Company's planned exit of the Disney Store business coupled with capital expense reductions at
The Children's Place brand. Approximately $55 million of our planned capital expenditures will provide for the opening of approximately 30
new stores and 17 store remodelings at The Children's Place. We also anticipate receiving approximately $12 million in lease incentives in fiscal
2008. The remainder of our 2008 capital expenditure budget will be utilized for information technology and other initiatives.

        Our ability to meet our capital requirements in fiscal 2008 will depend on our ability to generate cash flows from operations and our
borrowings under our credit facilities. Cash flow generated from operations will depend on our ability to achieve our financial plans. During
fiscal 2008, we will be required to conserve our capital resources, particularly during the second quarter of 2008 when our revenues are lowest
and we are building inventory to support the back-to-school season. We are also actively pursuing additional debt financing to enable us to
strengthen our liquidity. While we believe that we will be successful in obtaining additional debt financing there is no assurance that we will be
able to do so.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS

        The following tables summarize our contractual and commercial obligations as of February 2, 2008 (in thousands):

Payment Due By Period(1)

Contractual Obligations
(dollars in thousands) Total 1 year or less 1�3 years 3�5 years

More than
5 years

Operating leases(2) $ 1,182,868 $ 196,453 $ 356,429 $ 273,525 $ 356,461
Employment contracts(3) 4,713 4,713 � � �
Minimum Disney Store royalty(4) 300,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 175,000
Disney Store remodel and maintenance
obligations(5) 322,198 46,995 86,990 44,145 144,068
New store and remodel capital expenditure
commitments�The Children's Place(6) 36,879 31,738 5,141 � �
New store capital expenditure
commitments�The Disney Store(6) � � � � �
Long-term debt � � � � �
Capital leases � � � � �

$ 1,846,658 $ 304,899 $ 498,560 $ 367,670 $ 675,529

Amounts of Commitment Expiration Per Period

Other Commercial Commitments
(dollars in thousands) Total 1 year or less 1�3 years 3�5 years

More than
5 years

Credit facilities $ 88,976 $ 88,976 $ � $ � $ �
Purchase commitments(7) 400,936 400,936 � � �
Merchandise letters of credit 44,104 44,104 � � �
Standby letters of credit(8) 17,775 17,775 � � �

Total�Other Commercial Commitments 551,791 551,791 � � �

Total�Contractual Obligations and Other
Commercial Commitments $ 2,398,449 $ 856,690 $ 498,560 $ 367,670 $ 675,529

(1)
Unrecognized tax benefits, including interest and tax penalties totaling approximately $23.5 million have not been included in these
amounts as the Company is unable to make reasonably reliable estimates of the periods of potential settlement.
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(2)
Certain of our operating leases include common area maintenance charges in our monthly rental expense. For other leases which do
not include these charges in our monthly rental expense, we record the expense in cost of goods sold.

(3)
The amounts above represent severance payments accrued for our former CEO and President. We also have entered into employment
agreements with certain executives which provide for the payment of severance up to one and a half times the executive's salary and
certain benefits following any termination without cause. These contracts commit the Company in the aggregate to approximately
$2.7 million of employment termination costs, of which $2.4 million represents severance payments. In addition, there is
approximately $2.6 million committed to certain executives in the event of a change of control of the Company.

(4)
We became subject to minimum royalties at the beginning of fiscal 2007. See Note 9�Commitments and Contingencies in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements for a description of the computation of the minimum royalty. In accordance with the
terms of the License Agreement, the Company has averaged its eligible Disney Store sales for the previous two years and used that
amount to impute the minimum royalty due over the remainder of the 15-year term of the License Agreement. This estimate does not
include future increases or decreases in Disney Store sales and cost of living adjustments since these are unknown contingencies. The
actual minimum royalty may differ materially from the amount currently estimated.

(5)
Represents the Company's store opening, remodeling and maintenance commitments for the remainder of the initial term of the
License Agreement (through 2019) taking into account the requirements under the Refurbishment Amendment which apply through
2011.

(6)
As of February 2, 2008, we had executed 32 leases for new stores (24 leases for The Children's Place business and 8 leases for the
Disney Stores) and 12 The Children's Place remodels. This amount represents our estimate of the capital expenditures required to open
and begin operating the new and remodeled The Children's Place stores. We also expect to receive landlord lease incentives of
approximately $10.4 million for these stores. Due to our plans to exit the Disney Store business, no capital expenditures are planned
for the Disney Stores.

(7)
Represents purchase orders for merchandise for re-sale of approximately $393 million (approximately $291 million for The Children's
Place business and $102 million for the Disney Stores) and equipment, construction and other non-merchandise commitments of
approximately $7.5 million.

(8)
Represents letters of credit issued to landlords, banks, insurance companies and Disney subsidiaries.

        In August 2007, the Company and a Disney subsidiary entered into a Refurbishment Amendment, which superseded the store renovation
provisions of the License Agreement, effective through January 31, 2012. The Refurbishment Amendment sets forth specific requirements
regarding Disney Stores to be remodeled and otherwise refreshed over the period the Refurbishment Amendment is in effect and obligates not
only Hoop but also the Company to among other things, to invest $175 million to remodel and refresh these stores through fiscal 2011. As part
of our $175 million capital commitment, the Refurbishment Amendment requires that we complete a "maintenance and refresh" program (which
includes the Mickey retrofits) in approximately 165 Disney Stores by June 30, 2008. The "maintenance and refresh" program under the
Refurbishment Amendment imposes specific requirements for timing, numbers of stores and the type of work to be performed. This
"maintenance and refresh" program was considered necessary to upgrade the quality of the Disney Stores to the standard required under the
License Agreement and was incremental to the original License Agreement. The "maintenance and refresh" program was expected to cost
approximately $16 million over the 12 month period, of which approximately $6.9 million was incurred in fiscal 2007.

        Pursuant to the Refurbishment Amendment, we are obligated to remodel a total of 236 existing Disney Stores by the end of fiscal 2011 into
a new store prototype the Company developed, of which the first seven remodels were required to be completed during fiscal 2007, with an
additional 49, 60, 70
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and 50 stores required to be remodeled during fiscal 2008, fiscal 2009, fiscal 2010 and fiscal 2011, respectively. Under the Refurbishment
Amendment, we also agreed to open at least 18 new Disney Stores using the new store prototype by the end of fiscal 2008, 15 of which were
opened in fiscal 2007, and we also had the right to open up to a specified number of additional new stores using the new store prototype during
each fiscal year. The following table summarizes an estimate of our remodel and maintenance refresh obligations between fiscal 2007 and fiscal
2011 when the Refurbishment Amendment was executed (amounts in thousands):

Store Remodel Mickey Retrofit Maintenance Refresh

Fiscal Year
Stores
(#)

Estimated Cost
($)

Stores
(#)

Estimated
Cost ($)

Stores
(#)

Estimated
Cost ($) Contingency ($)

Total
Estimated Cost

($)

2007 7 $ 4,250 7 $ 1,050 6 $ 950 $ 1,245 $ 7,495
2008 49 31,650 28 4,200 129 9,675 1,245 46,770
2009 60 39,000 � � � � 1,245 40,245
2010 70 45,500 � � � � 1,245 46,745
2011 50 32,500 � � � � 1,245 33,745

2007�2011 236 $ 152,900 35 $ 5,250 135 $ 10,625 $ 6,225 $ 175,000

        In addition to the remodel and maintenance costs shown in the above table, the Refurbishment Amendment obligates us to open a total of
18 new Disney Stores by January 31, 2009, of which 15 stores had been opened as of February 2, 2008.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

        None.

QUARTERLY RESULTS AND SEASONALITY

        Our quarterly results of operations have fluctuated and are expected to continue to fluctuate materially depending on a variety of factors,
including overall economic conditions, the timing of new store openings and related pre-opening and other startup costs, net sales contributed by
new stores, increases or decreases in comparable store sales, weather conditions, shifts in timing of certain holidays, changes in our merchandise
mix and pricing strategy.

        Our business is also subject to seasonal influences, with heavier concentrations of sales during the back-to-school and holiday seasons. Our
first quarter results are heavily dependent upon sales during the period leading up to the Easter holiday. Our third quarter results are heavily
dependent upon back-to-school sales at The Children's Place and upon Halloween sales at Disney Store. Our fourth quarter results are heavily
dependent upon sales during the holiday season. As is the case with many retailers of apparel and related merchandise, we typically experience
lower net sales and net income during the first two fiscal quarters, and net sales and net income are lower during the second fiscal quarter than
during the first fiscal quarter. We experienced losses in the second quarters of fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, as well as in the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2007. Because of these fluctuations in net sales and net income (loss), the results of operations of any quarter are not necessarily
indicative of the results that may be achieved for a full fiscal year or any future quarter.

        The following table sets forth certain statement of operations data and selected operating data for each of our last eight fiscal quarters. The
quarterly statement of operations data and selected operating data set forth below were derived from our unaudited consolidated financial
statements and reflect, in
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our opinion, all adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present the results of operations for these fiscal
quarters (in thousands, except per share data):

Fiscal Year Ended February 2, 2008

First Quarter
Second
Quarter Third Quarter

Fourth
Quarter(1)

Net sales $ 478,863 $ 424,297 $ 588,528 $ 670,871
Gross profit 190,946 130,303 226,675 250,539
Selling, general and administrative expenses 150,598 155,777 184,930 207,285
Asset impairment charges � 635 947 95,269
Other costs � � � 12,020
Depreciation and amortization 17,735 18,569 20,552 22,844
Operating income (loss) 22,613 (44,678) 20,246 (86,879)
Net income (loss) 14,714 (28,091) 12,303 (58,493)
Basic net income (loss) per common share $ 0.51 $ (0.97) $ 0.42 $ (2.01)
Diluted net income (loss) per common share $ 0.49 $ (0.97) $ 0.42 $ (2.01)

(1)
Significant items impacting the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007 include: (a) $80.3 million in asset impairment charges related to our
decision to exit the Disney Store business; (b) $14.8 million in asset impairment charges related to our decision to cease construction
of our Emerson Lane administrative office building; and (c) $12.0 million in other costs, which were comprised of $6.1 million in
costs associated primarily with the cancellation of the Disney Store remodeling program and $5.9 million in costs related to the
Emerson Lane administrative office lease.

Fiscal Year Ended February 3, 2007

First Quarter
Second
Quarter Third Quarter

Fourth
Quarter(2)

Net sales $ 426,509 $ 395,614 $ 550,410 $ 645,180
Gross profit 166,963 137,314 242,148 281,988
Selling, general and administrative expenses 129,814 143,247 160,416 192,013
Asset impairment charges � � 417 16,649
Other costs � � � 761
Depreciation and amortization 14,207 15,858 16,327 19,309
Operating income (loss) 22,942 (21,791) 64,988 53,256
Net income (loss) 14,720 (13,519) 41,528 44,661
Basic net income (loss) per common share $ 0.52 $ (0.47) $ 1.43 $ 1.54
Diluted net income (loss) per common share $ 0.50 $ (0.47) $ 1.38 $ 1.48

(2)
Significant items impacting the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006 include: (a) $16.6 million in asset impairment charges, which were
comprised of a $9.6 million charge related to the renovation of 29 Mickey stores and $7.1 million related to our decision not to
proceed with a New York City Disney Store location and infrastructure investments that were written off in conjunction with our
decision to form an e-commerce alliance with a Disney affiliate; and (b) $0.8 million in other costs related to the termination of a store
lease.

ITEM 7A.�QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
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        In the normal course of business, the Company's financial position and results of operations are routinely subject to market risk associated
with interest rate movements on borrowings and investments and currency rate movements on non-U.S. dollar denominated assets, liabilities and
income. The Company utilizes cash from operations and short-term borrowings to fund our working capital and investment needs.
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        Cash, cash equivalents and investments are normally invested in short-term financial instruments that will be used in operations within a
year of the balance sheet date. Because of the short-term nature of these investments, changes in interest rates would not materially affect the fair
value of these financial instruments.

        The Company's credit facilities with Wells Fargo provide a source of financing for its working capital requirements. The Company's credit
facilities bear interest at either a floating rate equal to the prime rate or a floating rate equal to the prime rate plus a pre-determined spread. At the
Company's option, it could also borrow at a LIBOR rate plus a pre-determined spread. As of February 2, 2008, the Company had borrowings of
$89.0 million under the Amended Loan Agreement and the Hoop Loan Agreement. The Company's interest expense is subject to fluctuations in
the prime rate and LIBOR rate. The Company amended its Wells Fargo credit facilities in June 2007. For a discussion of the amended facilities,
please refer to Note 5�Credit Facilities in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

        Assets and liabilities outside the United States are primarily located in Canada and Hong Kong. The Company's investments in its Canadian
subsidiaries are considered long-term. However, the Company is not deemed to be permanently invested in its Hong Kong subsidiary. The
Company did not hedge these net investments during fiscal 2007, fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005. As of February 2, 2008, the Company is not a
party to any derivative financial instruments.

        As of February 2, 2008, the Company had approximately $50.3 million of its cash and investment balances held in foreign countries, of
which approximately $37.6 million was in Canada and approximately $12.7 million was in Hong Kong. While the Company does not have
substantial financial assets in China, it imports a large percentage of its merchandise from that country. Consequently, any significant or sudden
change in China's political, foreign trade, financial, banking or currency policies and practices could have a material adverse impact on the
Company's financial position or results of operations.

        In addition to the Company's Asian operations, the Company has a growing business in Canada. While currency rates with the Canadian
dollar moved in the Company's favor for the first and third quarters of the fiscal year, they moved against the Company in the second and fourth
quarters of fiscal 2006 and there can be no guarantee that the exchange rate will move in the Company's favor in the future. Foreign currency
fluctuations could have a material adverse effect on our business and results of operation.

ITEM 8.�FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

        The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the consolidated financial statements and supplementary data
set forth in "Item 15�Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules" of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 9.�CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

        As previously disclosed in our Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 3, 2007, which we filed with the SEC on December 5, 2007,
on October 9, 2007, we were advised by Deloitte & Touche LLP ("Deloitte"), our independent registered public accounting firm, that Deloitte
would not stand for re-election as our independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending February 2, 2008. On October 15,
2007, the Company, as approved by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, engaged BDO Seidman, LLP ("BDO") as the Company's
independent registered public accounting firm to audit the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended February 2, 2008, which
are included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. On January 18, 2008, the Company, as approved by the Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors, engaged BDO to audit the
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consolidated financial statements for the two fiscal years ended February 3, 2007, which are included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. From
the date of BDO's engagement to the date of this filing, there has been no disagreement between the Company and BDO on any matter of
accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure or auditing scope or procedure.

        Other than as described below, during our two fiscal years ended February 3, 2007, and during the subsequent interim periods preceding
Deloitte's advising us that it would not stand for re-election, there were no disagreements between the Company and Deloitte on any matter of
accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure that, if not resolved to Deloitte's satisfaction,
would have caused Deloitte to make reference to the subject matter of the disagreement in connection with its audit report.

        Prior to advising us that it would not stand for re-election, Deloitte informed us that the difference in judgment between the Company and
Deloitte, which resulted in the modification of Deloitte's report with respect to management's assessment of the Company's internal control over
financial reporting relating to the Company's disclosure of its material weaknesses (which report was included in Item 9A of our fiscal 2006
report on Form 10-K), represented, in Deloitte's professional judgment, a disagreement with the Company under Item 304 of Regulation S-K of
the SEC and the Company agreed that the difference in judgment should be so treated. The Company believes that its disclosure regarding its
material weaknesses, as contained in Item 9A of its fiscal 2006 report on Form 10-K, was fairly presented in all material respects as referred to
in such report of Deloitte.

ITEM 9A.�CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

        Management, including our principal executive officers (our Interim CEO and our Executive Vice President�Finance and Administration,
and our CFO), evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended, as of the end of fiscal 2007. Based on that evaluation, management concluded that the Company's disclosure controls and
procedures were effective as of February 2, 2008 to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the reports that it files or submits under
the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in SEC rules and forms.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

        Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as defined in Securities
Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Our system of internal control is evaluated on a cost benefit basis and is designed to provide reasonable, not
absolute, assurance that reported financial information is materially accurate.

        Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our principal executive officers, we conducted an evaluation
of the design and effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the criteria set forth in Internal Control�Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission ("COSO"). Based on our evaluation under the
framework in Internal Control�Integrated Framework, our management concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was
effective as of February 2, 2008. Our independent registered public accounting firm that audited the financial statements included in this annual
report has issued an attestation report on our internal control over financial reporting.
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Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

        Other than as discussed below, there has been no change in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during our last fiscal
quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

        During the fourth quarter of 2007 we took remediation actions to address our previously disclosed material weaknesses in internal control
over financial reporting related to (1) control environment (2) stock options and (3) financial closing and reporting process. Below are the
changes in internal controls over financial reporting resulting from these remediation efforts.

Control Environment

        We consider proper attention to compliance with our Code of Business Conduct and other policies and procedures, actions by our senior
management during the year in dealing with governance practices and matters affecting internal control, and sanctions imposed and other
remedial actions taken when violations of our policies and procedures occur key to maintaining the "tone at the top" requisite in order for the
code and our other policies and procedures to be taken seriously and fully implemented throughout our organizational structure. In order to
strengthen this area, the company took actions during the fourth quarter including the following:

�
Instituted a formal training program for all Corporate personnel, including executive management, regarding compliance
with the Company's Code of Business Conduct;

�
Required all Corporate personnel to pass an exam on the code and sign-off as to their understanding of it. Achieved a 98%
compliance rate overall at February 2, 2008;

�
Carried out the significant sanctions imposed by the Board on the two members of management who committed the code of
conduct violations during 2006.

Stock Options

        At February 3, 2007, management identified a lack of adequate controls over the granting of stock options and related documentation,
which constituted a material weakness in internal control over financial reporting. This weakness resulted in the use of incorrect accounting
measurement dates for certain stock option grants and related errors in recording compensation expense and required a restatement of previously
filed financial statements in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the 2006 fiscal year. Management remediated this weakness by ensuring that
the more rigorous policies, procedures and practices governing the approval and granting of equity incentive, as documented in the formal Policy
Regarding Awards of Equity-Based Incentives to Executive Officers and Other Employees, adopted by the Board in June 2007, were
implemented. Equity grants to members of the Board of Directors, the 2008 Long-Term Incentive Awards, the outstanding equity award
commitments, and the annual equity award to associates were made in December 2007 and followed the new policies and procedures in all
material respects.

Financial Closing and Reporting Process

        Due to a lack of resources and the diversion of resources to the stock option investigation during 2006 and the resulting restatement of our
financial statements, the Company concluded that it did not maintain effective controls over the period-end financial close and reporting
processes as of February 3, 2007. As a result, the Company identified a number of adjustments to its 2006 financial statements after their normal
release date arising from deficiencies in internal controls over the period end financial close and reporting process which, in aggregate,
constituted a material weakness in internal control over financial reporting. In the fourth quarter of 2007, the Company hired a CFO and filled
substantially all open positions in the accounting department, to help remediate the material weakness
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in the financial closing and reporting process. In addition, the Company improved internal controls through the date of this filing and will
continue to strengthen controls over the financial close and reporting processes in the future. Specific improvements include:

�
Formalized the process, analytics and documentation around the monthly analysis of actual results against forecasts
conducted within the finance department;

�
Documented and communicated a detailed comprehensive financial reporting timeline and checklist process to assist in the
timely gathering and review of financial information;

�
Improved quality control reviews within the accounting function to ensure reconciliations were accurate in all material
respects, were completed in a timely manner and were properly reviewed by management;

�
Formalized and expanded the documentation of certain of the Company's procedures with respect to review and oversight of
financial reporting.

        As a result, management, with the participation of the Chief Executive Officer; Executive Vice-President, Finance and Administration; and
Chief Financial Officer, has determined that the actions taken in regard to Control Environment, Stock Options, and Financial Closing and
Reporting Process have remediated the previously identified material weaknesses in each of these areas.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of
The Children's Place Retail Stores, Inc.
Secaucus, New Jersey:

        We have audited The Children's Place Retail Stores, Inc. (the "Company") internal control over financial reporting as of February 2, 2008,
based on criteria established in Internal Control�Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (the COSO criteria). The Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting
and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying, "Management's Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting." Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

        We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our audit included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

        A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

        Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

        In our opinion, The Children's Place Retail Stores, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of February 2, 2008, based on the COSO criteria.

        We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of The Children's Place Retail Store, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of February 2, 2008 and February 3, 2007, and the
related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended February 2,
2008 and our report dated March 26, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/BDO Seidman LLP

New York, NY
March 26, 2008
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ITEM 9B.�OTHER INFORMATION

        None.

PART III

ITEM 10.�DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

        The information required by this item will be included in the Company's Proxy Statement (the "Proxy Statement") in the sections entitled
"Election of Directors" and "Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934"and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11.�EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

        The information required by this item will be included in the Proxy Statement in the sections entitled "Information Regarding the Board of
Directors�Compensation of Directors" and "Executive Compensation" and is incorporated herein by reference. Information contained in the
Proxy Statement under the caption "Report of Compensation Committee" is furnished and not deemed filed with the SEC.

ITEM 12.�SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
                                              AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

        The information required by this item will be included in the Proxy Statement in the section entitled "Security Ownership of Certain
Beneficial Owners and Management" and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13.�CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

        The information required by this item will be included in the Proxy Statement in the sections entitled "Executive
Compensation�Employment Agreements" and "Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation" and "Certain Relationships and
Related Transactions" and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14.�PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

        The information required by this item will be included in the Proxy Statement in the section entitled "Fees Paid to Accountants for Services
Rendered During the Last Fiscal Year" and is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 15.�EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a)(1) Financial Statements

        The following documents are filed as part of this report:

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 61

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of February 2, 2008 and February 3, 2007 62

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the fiscal years ended February 2, 2008, February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006 63

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity for the fiscal years ended February 2, 2008, February 3, 2007 and
January 28, 2006 64

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the fiscal years ended February 2, 2008, February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006 65

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 66
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of
The Children's Place Retail Stores, Inc.
Secaucus, New Jersey:

        We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Children's Place Retail Stores, Inc. and Subsidiaries (the
"Company") as of February 2, 2008, and February 3, 2007 and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders' equity,
and cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in the period ended February 2, 2008. In connection with our audit of the financial statements we
have also audited the financial statement schedule listed in the accompanying index. These consolidated financial statements and schedule are
the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and
schedule based on our audits.

        We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements and schedule. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

        In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The
Children's Place Retail Stores, Inc. and Subsidiaries at February 2, 2008 and February 3, 2007, and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended February 2, 2008, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States.

        Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a
whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

        As discussed in Note 11 to the consolidated financial statements, effective February 4, 2007 the Company adopted FASB Interpretation
No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes�an Interpretation of FASB No. 109.

        As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 29, 2006 the Company adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123 (R), Share-Based Payment.

        We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), The Children's
Place Retail Store's Inc. internal control over financial reporting as of February 2, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal
Control�Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) and our report
dated March 26, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/BDO Seidman LLP

New York, NY
March 26, 2008

61

Edgar Filing: CHILDRENS PLACE RETAIL STORES INC - Form 10-K

70



THE CHILDREN'S PLACE RETAIL STORES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

February 2,
2008

February 3,
2007

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 82,076 $ 114,490
Short term investments � 75,175
Accounts receivable 45,698 35,173
Inventories 285,280 239,039
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 72,501 42,817
Deferred income taxes 25,321 16,410

Total current assets 510,876 523,104

Property and equipment, net 357,458 341,739
Deferred income taxes 125,292 69,039
Other assets 3,911 3,103
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